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The following shall be a part of RFP 3260.  If a vendor has already returned a proposal and any of the information provided below changes that proposal, please submit the changes along with this amendment.  You need not re-submit an entire proposal prior to the opening date and time.


RFP CHANGES:

1. Old section:

This information was under Scope of Work Section 3.18.5 NPI/API Transaction Requirements

3.18.5.1	The vendor must provide the DHCFP with an National Provider Identifier, (NPI), including any taxonomy code(s), with their proposal, unless it is determined that they are neither a covered nor an eligible entity, in which case Atypical Provider Identifier (API) will be assigned by the State’s fiscal agent.  The vendor must electronically transmit and receive fully HIPAA compliant transactions.  This applies to all HIPAA regulations currently effective and those in draft form.  Throughout the duration of the initial contract and any extensions, the State will not bear any of the cost for any enhancements or modifications to the vendor information system(s) or the systems of any of the vendor subcontractors or vendors, to make it compliant with any HIPAA regulations.  This includes those HIPAA requirements currently in effect or future regulations as they become effective



New section:

Section 3.18.5.1 requested information must be submitted under Section 4.1.3 using table below and submitted with Part I B~ Technical Proposal of vendor’s response.

	Question
	Response

	Nevada Business License Number:
	

	Legal Entity Name:
	

	National Provider Identifier (NPI)
	

	Atypical Provider Identifier (API)
	



2. RFP section deletions:

RFP Section 3.4.4.2 C 5 to be deleted in its entirety.

RFP Section 3.13.8.2 to be deleted in its entirety.

RFP Section 3.16.6.1 to be deleted in its entirety.

RFP Attachment Q ~ Managed Care Capitation Rates. Factor to apply to AGP rates: .9732" to be deleted.

3. RFP section Changes:

Section 3.14.13.5 should be 3.16.12.5.

Section 3.7.2.6 Should state, "Have mechanisms to ensure compliance by providers".

Section 3.16.3.6; delete the last letter "T.

Section 3.5.7.9 A.2.e should be:
e. Long Term Services and Supports 
f. Home Health or Personal Care services

[bookmark: _GoBack]QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS:

1.	General question: Should a new entrant be awarded a contract, how will the initial membership 	assignment work and would there be a minimum amount established?

An open enrollment period will be conducted prior to full implementation of all contracts that result from this RFP.  Recipients will be given the opportunity to choose an MCO during this period.

For recipients who do not select a vendor, or who are not automatically assigned to a vendor based on family or previous history, the DHCFP will, using an auto-assignment algorithm which assigns newly approved Medicaid and Check Up recipients to the new entrant/s awarded a contract.  The monthly auto assignment will be more heavily weighted to the new entrant/s until their enrollment reaches within approximately 10% of the other plans average enrollment.

2.	General question: Please provide any current available operational/administrative reporting on 	the existing managed care program for: number of authorizations monthly, number of claims 	paid monthly, monthly call metrics, etc.

To be responded to in Amendment 3.

3.	RFP Definition - Nevada Check Up (pg 26): Will members enrolled in the Nevada Check Up 	(CHIP) program be required to pay a premium that Vendor would bill to recipients?

No.

4.	RFP § 3.1.5 and RFP § 3.1.8 (pg 35): If significant changes are made to the geographic area, 	covered population, and/or covered services it is noted that the capitation rates will be adjusted. 	Does this include the ability of the Vendor to adjust its Administrative Rate to reflect the 	changes?

No, the mid-term rate development is performed by DHCFP. 

5.	RFP § 3.2 (pg 36): Please elaborate on the amount of higher point value as a percent of total 	possible points that Vendors will receive if they will have a product available on the HIX as 	stated in this section.

Refer to question 2 of this amendment.

6.	RFP § 3.4.3.2(OO) (pg 46): Please define "Special Clinics".

Special Clinics encompass Family Planning, Genetics, Licensed Birth Centers, Methadone, Public Health Clinic, School Based Health Centers, Rural Health Clinic, Federally Qualified Health Center, Indian Health Programs, Comprehensive Outpatient Rehabilitation Facility, Community Health Clinic (State Health Division), Special Children’s Clinic, TB Clinic, HIV, Substance Abuse Agency Model, Certified Community Behavioral Health Clinic.

7.	RFP § 3.4.4.2(I) (pg 52): Need clarification on the processes applicable to patient liability.  The 	section indicates that 'the vendor is also required to collect any patient liability (PL) '.  How is 	the patient liability amount determined and communicated to the vendor?  Does vendor in this 	context include a provider with delegated responsibility to collect amounts from members, 	which could be withheld from provider claim payments.   Is there guidance or regulations that 	pertain to the application of billing members for PL and disenrollment consequences for unpaid 	amounts.

The MCO is required to cover the first 45 days of a Nursing Facility admission, pursuant
to the Medicaid Services Manual (MSM) 3603.4c. The MCO is also required to collect any patient liability (pursuant to 42 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) 435.725) for each month a capitated payment is received, pursuant to the MSM. Patient Liability (PL) is determined by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services (DWSS).

8.	RFP § 3.4.6.2 (pg 59): Were these rates developed assuming the Vendors would be using the 	FFS formulary or their own formularies? If a Vendor chooses to "utilize the FFS formulary", 	how will the Managed Care Capitation Rates be adjusted to account for this difference in 	expected claim cost?

The rates were developed using the current Vendors’ claims experience. The Vendors have their own formularies.


9. 	RFP § 3.4.6.2 (pg 59): Please elaborate on the amount of higher point value as a percent of total 	possible points that Vendors will receive if they utilize the FFS formulary as stated in this 	section: "Vendors who utilize the FFS formulary will receive a higher point value in the RFP 	evaluation".

The State does not disclose weight measures.

10.	RFP § 3.4.12.3(B) (pg 65): How is the rate for obstetrical global payment determined and what 	services are included in the global payment?

Refer to question 2 of this amendment.

11.	RFP § 3.7 (pg 94): Will selected Vendors be financially responsible for cost settlements with 	Critical Access Hospitals?

No.

12.	RFP § 3.7 (pg 94): Will selected Vendors be financially responsible Graduate Medical 	Expenses (GME) reimbursement to hospitals?

No.

13.	RFP § 3.7.6.4 (pg 108): If the MCO is able to enroll current non-Medicaid providers into its 	network, will DHCFP provide an expedited process for ensuring speedy enrollment into 	Medicaid?

The DHCFP has an expedited process for temporary enrollment process for out of state providers and single case agreements.

14.	RFP § 3.7.6.4 (pg 108): Can a provider outside the state of Nevada become a network provider, 	or is the MCO restricted to single case agreements?  Do out of state providers require a Nevada 	Medicaid ID in order to be part of the MCO network?

The DHCFP only allows temporary enrollment for certain circumstances, usually emergency or single case.  Otherwise, the out-of-state provider would need to be fully enrolled in Medicaid FFS.

15.	RFP § 3.7.8.1 (pg 110): Subsections 3.7.8.1.A and 3.16.6.2.A state that vendors must prepare a 	Provider Policy and Procedure Manual "for each distinct class of provider".  What is a "distinct 	class of provider" in this context?  Would there be four classes - PCPs, specialists, facilities and 	ancillary services?

Yes.

16.	RFP § 3.8 (pg 112): This section requires that the vendor participate "financially" in the 	HealthHIE Nevada statewide health information exchange.  Please clarify what participating 	"financially" means.

The HIE financial participation refers to connection fee per recipient. Please contact HIE for further information. Refer to question 62 of this amendment.

17.	RFP § 3.9.2.3 (pg 113): A) How does the "bonus pool payment" mentioned in this section 	interact/overlap with the P4P withholds and "performance payment" in Attachment U? B) How 	is the “bonus pool payment” mentioned in this section funded?

The bonus pool payment refers to the capitation withhold, the DHCFP will calculate an amount which will be withheld from the capitation payment for each participating Vendor that is equal to 1.25% of the net premium. Refer to RFP 3260 Attachment U ~ Pay for Performance (P4P).

18.	RFP § 3.16.25.1 (pg 197): This provision requires that the prescribed disclosures be provided at 	certain specified times, including upon the vendor submitting the proposal (see subsection 	A)	Many states prescribe a particular form for this type of disclosure - does DHCFP have a 		form it would like vendors to use?  Also, because this disclosure contains Social 			Security numbers, dates of birth and information that would identify the vendor (which 		is to be excluded from the Scope of Work response), please clarify how it should be 		submitted (e.g., with Part 1C, Confidential Technical Submission).

Refer to beginning of this amendment for RFP submittal change.

19.	RFP § 3.18.5.1 (pg 205): This section requires vendors to submit their NPI numbers and 	taxonomy with their proposals, but the responses to Section 3 are not supposed to include any 	identifying information.  Please confirm that the vendor may provide this information as an 	added line to the table in Section 4.1.1 to be responsive to this requirement while conforming to 	the anonymity requirements of Section 3.

Refer to beginning of this amendment for RFP submittal change.

20.	RFP § 4.1.12.7 (pg 213): This section requests that vendors "Provide copies of any current 	licenses or certification, including your license to operate as an HMO in Nevada."  Please 	confirm that this request relates to licenses help by the vendor and does not include 	professional licenses held by staff.

Yes.

21.	RFP § 6.1 (pg 219): When developing the administrative rate bid percentage should we assume 	the percentage will be a percentage of the medical cost rate component or will the percentage 	be a percentage of the total medical plus administrative component? That is, if an MCO bids 	Y%, will the administration amount paid to the MCO be (Y% x the medical cost rate) or will it 	be (the medical cost rate / (1 - Y%) - the medical cost rate)?

The administrative rate as a percentage of total medical costs.

22.	RFP § 9.3.3.4(C) (pg 213): Please confirm that vendors need only provide copies of those 	material licensing, hardware and software agreements on which provision of services under the 	RFP would be substantially dependent.

Yes.

23.	RFP § 10.1.2 (238): Will Section 3 - Scope of Work be included again as reference tool in the 	Phase II evaluation?

The State declines to answer.

24.	RFP § 11.2.5 (pg 242): Section 11.2.5 of the RFP provides an order of precedence in the event 	of conflict between the various elements of the contract resulting from awards under the 	RFP.  However, this section does not provide an order of precedence among the elements of the 	RFP.  Please confirm that Section 3, the Scope of Work, of the RFP would govern in the event 	of any conflict with an Attachment to the RFP.

The order of precedence is set after any negotiations have been finalized.

25.	Attachment B:  Technical Proposal Certification of Compliance with Terms and Conditions of 	RFP (pg 247): We understand that if a vendor would like to propose a minor change that 	change should be included in the Exception Summary Form portion of Attachment B.  Would a 	vendor suggesting minor edits still check "No" at the top of Attachment A or check "Yes" with 	the proposed exceptions noted?

If a vendor does not agree to the entire RFP and attachments they should not mark comply.

26.	Attachment Q: Managed Care Capitation Rates (pg 1): How will expenses related to the ACA 	Provision 9010 Health Insurance Providers Fee be reconciled with the selected Vendors?

Vendors submit proof of payment of the Fee; DHCFP’s actuary reviews the submissions; DHCFP reimburses the vendors accordingly.

27.	Attachment Q: Managed Care Capitation Rates (pg 1):  Please clarify whether these rates 	include an administrative component or if these are just projections of medical claims costs. If 	these capitation rates are a reflection of only medical costs, excluding any administration costs, 	why are they different for each of the current plans?

The rates include all rate components including Administrative. Rates between plans differ due to premium tax rates and varied claims/risk experience between their populations.

28.	Attachment Q: Managed Care Capitation Rates (pg 1): Are there any state premium taxes, fees, 	and/or assessments that selected Vendors will be responsible for paying? If so, how will these 	costs be factored into the Managed Care Capitation Rates? Are there any we should include in 	our administrative component bid?

State Premium Tax is included in the rates.

29.	Attachment Q: Managed Care Capitation Rates (pg 1): There is a row between the FMC/AO 	and CHECK UP rates that is not labeled. Please identify what this row represents. The values 	are $5,099.66; $5,087.53; $5,099.66; $5,087.53 (from left to right).

They are labeled: they’re SOBRA maternity kick payments.
[image: ]

30.	Attachment Q: Managed Care Capitation Rates (pg 1): Please explain what the highlighted 	factor in the top left of the sheet is: "factor to apply to AGP rates: .9732".

Refer to the beginning of this amendment. 

31.	Attachment Q: Managed Care Capitation Rates (pg 1): Will the medical/claim portion of the 	Managed Care Capitation Rates be risk adjusted between/among selected Vendors? If so, 	please describe the methodology.

Yes. By applying the Chronic Illness and Disability Payment System (CDPS); these rates were developed using version 6.0.

32.	Attachment Q: Managed Care Capitation Rates (pg 1):  Please provide the databook that was 	used to develop these Managed Care Capitation Rates, including volume/frequency of 	historical Kick Payments by month for the last 24 months. Please provide an Actuarial 	certification/memorandum that explains the development/build-up of these Managed Care 	Capitation Rates.

Refer to question 2 of this amendment.

33.	Attachment L: Caseload Projections (pg 1): Please provide the June 2016 enrollment/caseload 	split by rate cells and regions that matches the rates shown in Attachment Q: Managed Care 	Capitation Rates.

This data is not available as caseload projections are an estimate of the entire population.  We do not project based on rate cells


34.	Attachment L: Caseload Projections (pg 1): Please identify which columns contain the 	enrollment that will be included in Managed Care effective 7/1/2017 (or the contract start date).

Attachment L represents total projected Medicaid Caseload.  Current Managed Care eligibility is approximately 78% of the totals of columns C, D, and E.

35.	Attachment U: Pay for Performance (P4P)(pg 1 of 2): A) What is the first possible time period 	where a withhold would apply? It appears it would be calendar year 2019. Please confirm or 	explain why it would be a different time period.  B) What time period would be the 	“measurement year” for the first “performance payment” as noted in this attachment.

HEDIS measures are reported and validated on a calendar year. Base year measurement is 2018, and initial withhold year will be January 2019 - December 2019. Payment opportunity for calendar year 2019 will be July 2020.

36.	Section 1.2.2      page 5  The RFP states that an open enrollment process will be conducted 	prior to full implementation of contracts resulting from this RFP. Please provide additional 	clarification regarding the enrollment process. Will all existing recipients be required to re-	select health plans? If so, how will the auto-assignment process work so new entrants can 	achieve viability?

Refer to question 1 of this amendment.

37.	Section 1.4.2.5 states: “. . . Incorporate managed care encounter data (shadow claims) into 	the existing MMIS.” “The term “Shadow Claims” is also referenced in Sections 3.18.5.2 (page 	205) and 3.18.5.3 (page 206).  We assume the term “shadow claims” refers to claims submitted 	to and adjudicated by the Vendor, and subsequently reported to DHCFP as encounter data for 	incorporation in DHCFP’s MMIS.  Please confirm whether our interpretation is accurate and if 	not, please define “shadow claims.” 

Shadow claims are those received by the vendor from a sub-capitated provider (by and large at a zero paid amount).

38.	Section 1.8.1.3 states “A Vendor shall not include a company name or any information that 	identifies the company when responding to the questions in Section 3-Scope of work.” If 	DHCFP cannot obtain specific identifying details surrounding the examples, data and 	experience presented in a vendor’s proposal, it may be more difficult for the State to validate 	such information and ensure it is obtaining the greatest value for Nevada Medicaid and Check 	Up recipients. It also may be very difficult for vendors, particularly non-incumbents, to present 	the appropriate level of detail related to their experience in other markets without inadvertently 	identifying themselves and risking disqualification. Would DHCFP please consider removing 	the anonymity requirements.  

The State requests vendors to exercise their best judgment in their responses to Section 3 - Scope of Work. Responses should contain sufficient detail to represent their ability to substantially comply with terms of the scope of work or exceed expectations. The DHCFP will follow the Phase I anonymous evaluation as described in this RFP.

39.	Section 1.8.1.3, “Vendor shall not include a company name or any information that identifies 	the company when responding to the questions in Section 3-Scope of Work”, however we have 	been unable to find questions such as provided in Section 4. Please confirm when we can 	expect the questions for the Section 3 - Scope of Work, or if none are forthcoming, please 	provide specific instructions regarding how DHCFP expects vendors to respond to Section 3, 	Scope of Work. 

The State requests vendors to exercise their best judgment in their responses to Section 3 - Scope of Work. Responses should contain sufficient detail to represent their ability to substantially comply with terms of the scope of work or exceed expectations. The DHCFP will follow the Phase I anonymous evaluation as described in this RFP.

40.	Language in 3.16.6.2 (pages 184-185) is duplicative of Section 3.7.8.1 – Provider Policy and 	Procedure Manual (page 110 - 111). Please clarify whether the duplicate requirement is 	intentional and if not, please consider removing. If it is intentional, is it the State’s intention for 	vendors to reply in full to duplicate questions, or may we refer to our response to the first stated 	requirement?

The requirements apply to both sections and a respondent may respond once and confirm that response applies to both sections.

41.	Language in 3.16.6.3 (page 185) is duplicative of the language in Section 3.7.8.2 – Provider 	Workshops (page 111). Please clarify whether the duplicate requirement is intentional and if 	not, please consider removing. If it is intentional, is it the State’s intention for vendors to reply 	in full to duplicate questions, or may we refer to our response to the first stated requirement?

Refer to question 40 of this amendment.

42.	Language in 3.16.6.4 (page 185) is duplicative of the language in Section 3.7.8.3 – Provider 	Newsletter (page 111). Please clarify whether the duplicate requirement is intentional and if 	not, please consider removing. If it is intentional, is it the State’s intention for vendors to reply 	in full to duplicate questions, or may we refer to our response to the first stated requirement?

Refer to question 40 of this amendment.

43.	Language in 3.16.6.5 (pages 185-186) is duplicative of the language in Section 3.7.9 – 	Network Maintenance (pages 111-112). Please clarify whether the duplicate requirement is 	intentional and if not, please consider removing. If it is intentional, is it the State’s intention for 	vendors to reply in full to duplicate questions, or may we refer to our response to the first 	requirement?

Refer to question 40 of this amendment.

44.	Section 3.2 states that extra points will be awarded to vendors who provide a Silver qualified 	health plan on the Individual Exchange. As section 3.2 is part of a pass/fail section, please 	clarify how the extra points will impact scoring in a Pass/Fail section.

The State does not disclose weight measures.  

45.	Section 3.4.2.5) of the SOW states: The vendor shall coordinate prior authorizations and 	edit 	patterns with those used in the fee-for-service program. Section 3.4.2.4 says that the MCO 	can utilize different authorization requirements than what is used by the State as long as they 	are not more restrictive. Please clarify which requirement is accurate.

Both requirements are accurate. The goal of this requirement is to align as many processes as possible for administrative simplification for providers. Prior authorization requirements cannot be so restrictive that they result in medically necessary services being denied, reduced or terminated inappropriately or be applied strictly to manage costs.

46.	Section 3.4.2.8 B. states members with disabilities must be given an extra 30 calendar days 	to select a PCP.  Will DHCFP provide this information on the enrollment file?

No, this is the vendor's responsibility to coordinate based on recipient needs.

47.	Section 3.4.4.2E-3 and 4. Please clarify what items 3 and 4 require.



To open the document, double click on the icon.

If you are unable to access the above inserted file
once you have doubled clicked on the icon,
please contact Nevada State Purchasing at
srvpurch@admin.nv.gov for an emailed copy.

48.	Section 3.4.4.2.H: Please confirm whether the enrollment file will indicate the appropriate 	contact (DCFS staff or guardian) for a child/recipient in child welfare/foster care. Please clarify 	the process for ensuring the vendor has current information about who will have the most 	complete information about an enrolled recipient in child welfare/foster care (such as current 	caseworker, current guardian, biological parent/s, etc)? 

Child Welfare is not automatically enrolled in managed care and will have the option of a voluntary opt in per guardian.

49.	Section 3.4.4.4.6 states: 
	b. Partner with DPBH to triage MCO recipients who call the state run quitline (1-800-QUIT-	NOW) back to the Medicaid MCO run quitline

	c. Provide aggregate North American Quitline Consortium (NAQC) Minimal Data Set (MDS) 	data, via the selected telephone quit-line approved vendor, to the DPBH, per data sharing 	agreement, at least biannually
.
	d. The approved MCO quitline vendor must be a member of NAQC.

	Please confirm that if the MCO bidder or one of its wholly owned subsidiaries is a member of 	NAQC and can fulfill all the collaboration, recipient assistance, and data collection/reporting 	requirements of this contract, the subsidiary would meet the contract standard for a “selected 	telephone quit line approved vendor?”
	If not, can the department provide more specificity about what constitutes a “telephone quit line 	approved vendor” who also meets the requirement for a “Medicaid MCO run quitline?”

Correct.  A member of NAQC would meet the contract standards.

50.	Section 3.4.6.2 states that extra points will be awarded to vendors who utilize the fee-for-	service formulary. As section 3.4 is part of the pass/fail section, please clarify how the extra 	points will impact scoring in a Pass/Fail section.

The State does not disclose weight measures.

51.	Section 3.4.7.1 states: “The vendor must reimburse certain types of providers with whom 	formal contracts may not be in place…” Please specify which providers the State is referencing 	in this section.

Examples may include DHHS Divisions such as DPBH, ADSD, DCFS, counties, out of network or out of state providers.

52.	Section 3.5.2 states: “The vendor must accept recipients eligible for enrollment in the order 	in which they apply without restriction, up to the limits set under the contract 42 CFR 	438.6(d)(1).”  Review of this citation indicates it is up to the limits set by the state 	contract.  Please clarify whether DHCFP intends to establish enrollment caps for contracted 	health plans.

No, the State does not establish enrollment caps for contracted health plans.

53.	The term “Enrollment Section” is used in Sections 3.5.1 (page 73), 3.5.7.6 (page 80), and 	3.5.7.7 (page 80). In Section 3.5.1, the context of the term “enrollment section” implies that this 	is a department within DHCFP.  However, in Sections 3.5.7.6, the term “Enrollment Sections” 	appears to refer to a department within or under the control of the vendor. In Section 3.5.7.7, 	we assume “Enrollment Section” refers to a department at DHCFP. Are we correctly assuming 	that “Enrollment Section” refers to a department or organization under the control of DHCFP 	or the Vendor, depending on the Section context (as we have posited here)?  If we are incorrect, 	please clarify. 

3.5.1 "Enrollment Section" refers to a function of the DHCFP.
3.5.7.6 "Enrollment Section" refers to a function the vendor's department.
3.5.7.7 "Enrollment Section" refers to a function of DHCFP.check

54.	Please clarify whether Section 3.5.7.9 A.2.e should be “Long Term Services and Supports, 	including Home Health.”

Refer to the beginning of this amendment. 

55.	Please clarify whether Section 3.5.7.9 A.2.f should be “Home Health or Personal Care 	Services.”

Correct.  Should be "Home Health or Personal Care Services". 

56.	Section 3.6.1.1.B.3 states that the following information must be included in the Member 	Handbook, which must be mailed to each household: 
	A list of current network PCPs who are and who are not accepting new patients in the 	recipient’s service area, including their board certification status, addresses, telephone numbers, 	availability of evening or weekend hours, all languages spoken, with information on specialists 	and hospitals. The list may be supplied as a separate document from the member handbook. 	The provider list located on the vendor’s website shall be updated by the vendor monthly.
	Please confirm that DHCFP intends for hard-copy directories to be provided only upon initial 	enrollment in the plan, and then subsequently online only, except when requested by the 	Recipient. Provider directory information can change so frequently that the information could 	potentially be outdated by the time the Recipient receives the initial directory. 

The vendor must give each recipient written notice of any significant change.  Refer to Section 3.6.1.1 C.

The DHCFP intends for hard-copy directories to be provided only upon initial enrollment in the plan, and then subsequently online only, except when requested by the recipient.

57.	Section 3.6.2.3.F states: “If the recipient requires assistance with accessing care, including 	finding a provider, the Recipient Services Department will transfer the recipient to the in-	person Concierge Services.”  Please clarify what DHCFP means by “in-person?”  

The DHCFP expects a representative will speak with and assist in finding a provider over and above providing a list or directing to the web as needed to meet intent of 3.6.2.3 in its entirety.

58.	Language appears to be missing on Section 3.7.2.6. Please provide missing language.

Refer to beginning of this amendment.

59.	Section 3.7.5.7: Can the state please clarify if there are required appointment standards for 	dental visits?

Dental is not included in this RFP.

60.	Section 3.7.7 states:
	“. . . When queried at least 90% of listed providers will confirm participation in the vendor’s 	network.”
	Standard for Sanctions states:
	At least ninety percent (90%) of listed providers will confirm participation in the Vendor’s 	network and that their demographic data is accurate.
	Question: Is the vendor required to audit its providers and submit the data to the Department, or 	will the Department or its designee conduct such audits? Please clarify. 

The vendor is responsible for ensuring and maintaining records that demonstrate network adequacy. If the DHCFP discovers that the standard is not being met the vendor would be subject to intermediate sanctions. Other entities outlined in this RFP such as the DHCFP or it's EQRO vendor may also conduct such audits described in this section.

61.	Section 3.7.8.1.A states “The vendor must prepare, subject to the approval of the DHCFP, a 	Provider Policy and Procedure Manual for each distinct class of provider.”  Please define 	distinct class of provider. 

Refer to question 15 of this amendment.

62.	Section 3.8 states: The vendor must participate financially in the HealthHIE Nevada 	statewide health information exchange as of the effective date of the contract. At a minimum, 	the participation level must be based upon all recipient lives covered under this contract. 	Additionally, the plan will fund the PMPM connections for its Medicaid and Nevada Checkup 	recipients. We assume this means that Vendors must contract with HealthHIE Nevada and pay 	all Per Member Per Month (PMPM) fees to HealthHIE so that all of the Vendor’s Medicaid and 	Nevada Checkup recipients can be supported through the HealthHIE.  Is our assumption 	correct? If not, please clarify this requirement?

Yes.

63.	Please consider changing the term Care Treatment Plan to Care Plan (in Section 3.10.20.2 E 	and elsewhere in the RFP where the term applies), in order to clearly distinguish between the 	treatment plan developed by a provider and the care plan developed by the vendor (with 	recipients/providers, and which incorporates provider treatment plans as well as vendor 	interventions)?

References to vendor case management program where the term reads care treatment plan, is referring to the care plan. Treatment plans are typically developed, revised or incorporated by the provider/PCP. Both care plans and treatment plans should be developed using person centered principles.

64.	Please confirm the timeframe for honoring an existing care plan for a new recipient. (Section 	3.10.20.2 E)

The vendor must have policies and procedures to ensure a recipient's smooth transition from FFS/other vendors. Unless otherwise identified in this RFP, changes to the care plan should be based on an updated assessment, recipient needs and medical necessity standards.

65.	The RFP states in Section 3.10.20.2 G: “Behavioral health case management must be available 	24 hours a day, 7 days a week.” Please confirm that the vendor may meet this requirement 	through telephonic availability of appropriately qualified staff if/when the recipient’s assigned 	behavioral health case manager is not available (such as after hours).

Yes.

66.	Section 3.10.20.2 J includes this phrase: “For example, vendor recipient services staff must 	have access to a recipient’s case management notes and recent inpatient or emergency 	department utilization if contacted by that recipient.” “Recipient services staff” primarily 	include non-clinical/licensed staff (call center representatives), and that access by such non-	clinical staff to case management notes would be inappropriate based on HIPAA Minimum 	Necessary Rules. Please confirm that DHCFP’s reference to “recipient services staff,” in this 	case, is limited to authorized staff who need access to case management notes to do their jobs?

Yes.

67.	The last sentence in Section 3.12.6.6 states: “The vendor will be responsible to pay for the cost 	incurred to complete the recovery of the TPL payment to the DHCFP.” Please provide 	additional details related to this requirement. 

The DHCFP will pass any cost that the DHCFP incurs to recover TPL overpayments for MCO individuals back onto the responsible MCO. Please refer to section 3.12.6.4 and 3.12.5.5.

68.	Please clarify to whom a Notice of Action must be provided upon the death of a recipient or 	when the recipient’s address is unknown (Section 3.13.4.5.A & D).

Upon the death of a recipient, the Notice of Action is sent to the last known address of the recipient.  All recipients have to provide an address to apply for Medicaid and all correspondence needs to be mailed to the address they listed.    

69.	The last sentence in Section 3.16.3.6 appears to be truncated. Please provide the missing 	language. 
	
	Refer to beginning of this amendment.

70.	Section 3.16.4.3 states that "the timing and other events associated with provider recruitment 	must occur in a manner that will ensure meeting the objectives noted within this RFP."  Please 	confirm that demonstration of an adequate provider network that meets all state adequacy 	requirements by readiness review will meet this requirement for a new entrant. 

Any requirements identified in this RFP for network adequacy must be met. Refer to section 3.15.6

	If so, please confirm that the inability of a new entrant to show network adequacy at bid 	submission will not result in a failing score on Section 3. 

The vendor does not need to show network adequacy at bid. Refer to section 3.15.6 Implementation.

71.	EOBs, if used, must be sent for all services with the exception of the services listed in section 	3.14.13.5.”  There does appear to be a section 3.14.13.5 as referenced – please provide the 	correct citation.

Refer to beginning of this amendment.

72.	Will DHCFP please supply, or refer Vendors to where they may obtain, additional information 	(e.g. formats, layouts, operational specifications) for items 3.18.2.1 thru 3.18.2.23?

Yes, DHCFP will provide them prior to readiness/testing. These are largely ANSIx12/EDI transmittals for which there are standard definitions. See https://www.medicaid.nv.gov/providers/edi.aspx.

73.	Regarding the phrase: The vendor must provide the DHCFP with a National Provider Identifier, 	(NPI), including any taxonomy code(s), with their proposal, unless it is determined that they 	are neither a covered nor an eligible entity, in which case a typical Provider Identifier (API) 	will be assigned by the State’s fiscal agent.  The vendor must electronically transmit and 	receive fully HIPAA compliant transactions.  We assume that “with their proposal” should be 	“with their transactions” as this is under a subheading titled “NPI/API Transaction 	Requirements.”  The remaining text in the requirement also refers to “transactions” and not the 	proposal response.  In addition, as a vendor, we do not have an NPI or API as defined in the 	NPI Final Rule (45 CFR 160.103). Please confirm that DHCFP means the vendor must provide 	DHCFP with the NPI, including taxonomy code(s), on applicable HIPAA mandated 	transactions, in compliance with HIPAA regulations?

The vendor must obtain and provide the DHCFP with a National Provider Identifier, (NPI), including any taxonomy code(s), with their proposal. The vendor must electronically transmit and receive fully HIPAA compliant transactions. 

74.	Please confirm whether DHCFP is requesting the number of bilingual staff across an entire 	company (all plans, all markets), or strictly those in Nevada? If only in Nevada, may new 	entrants provide these figures for their largest health plan? If across all markets, will DHCFP 	require the same information from current incumbents?

Bi-lingual staff assigned to Nevada Medicaid.  All bidders must respond to this requirement.

75.	Regarding the column “Financial Participation Only”: we assume this refers to HealthHIE 	providers who pay subscription access fees to HealthHIE but who only interact with HealthHIE 	via the HIE Web Access function.  Are we correct in our assumption? We assume that the 	column “Financial Participation and Provide Data into the HIE” means any HealthHIE 	participating provider who sends clinical data (or otherwise makes clinical data available) to 	other HealthHIE participants from that provider’s electronic medical record or electronic health 	record system.  Are we correct in this assumption? If we are not correct, can DHCFP clarify the 	meaning of the two columns in Section 4.1.13.1?

Yes 

76.	Section 9.1.13 states written responses must be in bold/italics. To enhance readability and 	reduce page-counts, will the State consider allowing the bidders to submit written responses 	using non-bold Times New Roman 11 pt. type ? Narrative that is in all bold/italics will increase 	the length of the proposal, decrease readability ease,  and decrease ease of evaluation.

For ease of evaluation the State requests all vendor responses be in bold/italics.

77.	Section 9.1.13 states, “Written responses must be in bold/italics and placed immediately 	following the applicable RFP question, statement and/or section.  Exceptions/assumptions to 	this may be considered during the evaluation process.” Does DHCFP expect vendors to respond 	to the RFP within the word document provided, or may vendors create their own template, as 	long as the template follows all guidelines outlined in section 9 and addresses all requirements 	in Section 3?

Proposals are to be prepared in such a way as to provide a straightforward, concise delineation of capabilities to satisfy the requirements of this RFP.

78.	In Section 9.4.1, should the reference be Part 1C instead of Part 1B?

Yes.

79.	Section 10: Would the State please provide more detail about Phase II of the scoring process, 	including the point value of the Cost Proposal, and Section 4?

The State declines to answer.

80.	Section 3: The RFP refers to a care management program, care management services, case 	managers, and Care-Coordinators. Does the State require the use of the Care-Coordinator title, 	or can Care Managers who meet the requirements of a Care-Coordinator (nurse and licensed, 	master’s level behavioral health clinician) provide the full range of care management, case 	management, and care coordination services required under the umbrella of an overall Care 	Management Program?

Yes as long as scope and service requirements are met.

81.	Section 9.1.14: Diagrams, graphs, or charts are often incorporated into a RFP response to 	illustrate in a straightforward manner the capabilities of an information system or processes.
	Regarding this phrase: “Unless specifically requested in this RFP, elaborate artwork, corporate 	brochures, lengthy narratives, expensive paper, specialized binding, and other extraneous 	presentation materials are neither necessary nor desired”, are diagrams, graphs, or charts 	supporting a RFP response considered elaborate artwork or other extraneous presentation 	materials?

Any diagram, graphs or charts that are germane to a vendor’s proposal are desirable.

82.	In section 3.4.2.5, pages 38-39, what are current authorization requirements? 

Refer to Medicaid Service Manual 100, Section 103.2 Authorization and appropriate service chapters of the MSM describes service coverage policy.

83.	In section 3.4.2.9, page 40, does this also apply to optional rural areas, or just the urban areas?

Any areas necessary for the recipient to receive medically necessary services.

84.	Are the covered services listed on pages 44-47 in section 3.4.3.2, the same services the current 	vendors are responsible to cover under the 2016 rates provided in Attachment Q?  If not, please 	describe each change.

Vendors are required to cover all medically necessary services in Title XIX and Title XX1 state plans and amendments, the MSM, or other medically necessary services identified in an EPSDT exam as described in section 3.4.4.3.

85.	Are there any changes expected to occur in the covered services for the capitation rates to be 	developed effective July 1, 2017?  If so, please describe each change.

This is yet to be determined. Any changes to reimbursement or covered services will be contingent upon funding allocated during the 18-19 Legislative session which will begin on February 6, 2017.

86.	Are the exclusions/limitations listed in section 3.4.4.2 a through o (pages 47-54) the same 	exclusions/limitations applicable to the CY2016 rates provided in Attachment Q?  If not, please 	describe each change.

Yes.

87.	Are there any changes expected to occur in the exclusions/limitations listed in section 3.4.4.2 a 	through o, for the capitation rates to be developed effective July 1, 2017?  If so, please describe 	each change.

Refer to question 85 of this amendment.

88.	Regarding section 3.4.12.3.h, how many prenatal months of coverage are included in the 	maternity kick payment?

The kick payment is less about covering costs of pre- and immediate post-natal care (it often doesn’t) than it is a balancing tool to account for relative risk of maternity events between the plans.

Pre-natal management of care begins when the expectant mother presents, and includes everything medically necessary to a satisfactory health outcome as covered by monthly capitation payments

89.	Regarding Section 3.4.12.3H, are all services (i.e., including non-maternity related services) 	provided during pre-natal, delivery, and post-natal time periods included in the kick payment or 	just maternity-related services?

Refer to question 88 of this amendment.

90.	Please provide a listing of all the facility and physician related codes that are covered under the 	maternity kick payment.

Refer to question 88 of this amendment.

91.	Are there any anticipated changes in the services covered or payment methodology under the 	maternity kick payment between the rates provided in Attachment Q and the rates to be 	developed for July 1, 2017?  If so, please describe.

No.

92.	Please provide a listing of all necessary requirements that trigger a maternity kick payment. 	More specifically, please provide a complete listing of the medical codes and logic that are 	used to trigger the maternity kick payment.

The process is detailed thoroughly in 3.4.12.3 (H).

93.	Regarding section 3.4.12.3k, Please provide the specific requirements to trigger a low birth 	weight supplemental payment.

This is a manual process that begins with the Vendor providing clinical proof; the process is detailed thoroughly in 3.4.12.3 (K).

94.	Regarding section 3.4.12.3K, Please provide the SFY17 Low Birth Weight Supplemental 	payment.

It is currently $65,129.

95.	Regarding section 3.4.12.3K, Please provide by region the number of low birth weight babies 	and the total incurred expenses for the last three State Fiscal Years.
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96.	Regarding section 3.4.12.3.K How much money will be removed from the under one rate cell 	to create the Low Birth Weight supplemental?

As much as historical claims experience and trend suggest under actuarial analysis; the estimate is per thousand births. If over-estimated, the remainder is distributed to the plans according to relative risk; if under-estimated, the plans are at full risk beyond the actuarial estimate.

97.	Please provide the criteria for payment as referenced in section 3.4.12.3.k in the last paragraph 	on page 68.

Clinical proof of a live birth <1500 grams.

98.	On page 69, Please clarify the following sentence: “No supplemental payments will be made 	for deliveries beyond the number funded.”  What happens if there are more LBW babies than 	anticipated by the state/actuary?  How will the funded number be distributed by MCO?

Refer to question 96 and 97 of this amendment. The VLBW payments are a manual financial transaction following submission of clinical proof. 

99.	 Section 3.5.4 states that vendors will be responsible for services retroactively when there are 	eligibility errors. Are there any other situations where the vendors will be responsible for 	retroactive coverage?

A newborn to a mother enrolled in the plan at the time of birth would be a situation that would be an exception.

100.	Regarding section 3.5.4, if there are other situations where vendors will be responsible for non-	eligibility related retroactive coverage, please describe each situation.

Refer to question 99 of this amendment.

101.	Regarding section 3.5.4, Will there be any maximum limit (either in total or by region) set on 	the enrollment by vendor?  If so, please describe.

No.

102.	Regarding section 3.5.4, Will there be any minimum limit (either in total or by region) on the 	enrollment by a selected vendor? If so, please describe.

No.

103.	Regarding section 3.5.6.3, Will the auto-assignment algorithm be adjusted to help level out 	members in the event that a new MCO is awarded the contract?

Refer to question 1 of this amendment.

104.	Regarding section 3.5.7.2, What percentage of CSHCN, SED, and SMI members opt out 	today?

The percentage is unknown due to incomplete data, calendar year to date 213 have opted out.

105.	Regarding Attachment H: Please describe how vendors should fill out this Attachment.  There 	is no space to fill in the administrative percentage.  

It is not intended to be “filled out”, it is a narrative defining cost components and how they should be differentiated in a submission, the format of which is up to the vendor/respondent.

106.	Regarding Attachment H: Since the bidders submit a “not-to-exceed administrative rate bid for 	calendar year 2017 relative to the rates effective at the time of the proposal” .  Please confirm 	that the effective rates referenced are those listed on Attachment Q.  Please also describe how 	the bid/negotiated administrative rate will be adjusted before being applied to the rates effective 	July 1, 2017 (which are now unknown).

The rates in Attachment Q are currently in our MMIS and paying to the current vendors. The administrative rate may or may not be adjusted for July 1, 2017 in a rate development cycle; if so, this would be according to actuarially sound principles.

107.	Regarding Attachment H: Please clarify that the non-medical load percentage bid is only for the 	first contract year (7/1/17-6/30/18).

We need further clarification to answer this question, there is no such limitation in the language.

108.	Regarding Attachment H: Are vendors supposed to provide a single percentage for all costs 	outlined in Section 5?  Will the bid/negotiated percentage be applied to all rate cells, including 	the maternity kick and low birth weight baby kick payments?  If the rate is blended across all 	rate cells, please provide the member distribution that will be used for the blending. It would be 	helpful if DHCFP would provide vendors a template to complete with their RFP response.

Yes, we are seeking a composite rate to apply to the Vendor’s medical managed care services. 

109.	Will there be an Actuarial Certification required as part of the submission by vendors?  If so, 	please describe requirement and outline what would need to be in the certification.

No.

110.	Section 6,  page 219, Please clarify what would be on the compact disc “containing the updated 	Fee For Service rate at the end of each quarter” and what the vendor would need to do with 	these discs.

The data provided includes all changes, additions and deletions relating to Fee for Service Provider Types, covered codes, prior authorization requirements, and associated provider reimbursement rates for the DHCFP FFS program. The vendor would be responsible for updating their database to ensure comprehensive billing code coverage.

111.	Section 6,  page 219, Will there be any risk adjustment factors applied to the capitation rates to 	adjust for acuity between selected vendors?  If so, please describe the software, data, timing, 	and process that will be used.

Yes, current rates were developed using version 6.0 of the  Chronic Illness and Disability Payment System (CDPS); using claims experience from two years prior.

112.	Regarding Attachment Q: Please describe why the rates presented in this attachment are different from those found here: http://dhcfp.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/dhcfpnvgov/content/Resources/Rates/NevadaMedicaidManagedCareCapitationRates.pdf

Current rates have been provided as part of this RFP. The website will be updated to match.

113.	Regarding Attachment Q, Please provide the actuarial certification (which would outline the 	rate development methodology) and supporting documents used in the development of these 	rates.

Refer to question 2 of this amendment.

114.	Regarding Attachment Q, Please provide the data book (i.e., multiple years of historical 	utilization per 1,000, unit cost, and per member per month data by rate cell, region, and 	category of service) used to develop the capitation rates.
 
Refer to question 2 of this amendment.

115.	Regarding section 6.2, will the selected vendors be able to meeting with DHCFP’s actuaries 	during the development of the capitation rates that will be effective July 1, 2017?

No, the DHCFP and their actuary develop draft capitated rates to be reviewed internally and then presented to the Vendors for review prior to the effective date.

116.	Regarding section 6.2.3.2, what is/was the effective date for the minimum medical loss ratio of 	85%?  Please clarify the methodology (e.g., is it calculated across all rate cells?). 

85% is CMS’ absolute lower limit for MLR under the New Proposed Rule. It is expected that a cost-effective, quality Vendor will perform better than that. MLR is a composite rate based upon all revenue received and all claims paid. 

117.	Regarding Attachment Q: Is there a state premium tax included in the capitation rates?  If so, 	what is the percentage added to each of the capitation rates?

Yes. The premium tax all successful Respondents can expect to pay is 3.5%.

118.	Regarding Attachment H:If there is a premium tax, should it be included in the Vendor’s 	Administrative bid in Attachment H?  Please confirm whether or not there is any change in the 	premium tax over these time periods.

Premium Tax is included in the capitation rates. There has been a recent change in Premium Tax, however, at this time, precluding any Legislative change during the next Session (Spring 2017), the rate all successful Respondents can expect to pay is 3.5%

119.	Regarding Attachment Q: How is the Health Insurer Fee accounted for within the capitation 	rates?

It is not accounted for in capitation because it is very difficult to ascertain in advance:

Vendors submit proof of payment of the Fee; DHCFP’s actuary reviews the submissions; DHCFP reimburses the Vendors accordingly.

120.	Regarding Attachment Q: How are vendors reimbursed for the Health Insurer Fee?  Will that 	change for the rates effective July 1, 2017?  If so, how?

Refer to question 119 of this amendment.

121.	Regarding Attachment Q: How are vendors reimbursed for the Health Insurer Fee?  Will that 	change for the rates effective July 1, 2017?  If so, how?

Refer to question 119 of this amendment.

122.	Regarding Attachment H: How should the vendors account for the Health Insurer Fee?

Refer to question 119 of this amendment.

123.	Regarding section 6.2: Please describe how the one year moratorium in the health insurer fee is 	reflected in the rates and will be accounted for when analyzing vendor bids.  

The Health Insurer Fee is not in the rates.  Refer to question 119 of this amendment.

124.	Regarding section 6.2, If a vendor proposes a 15% administrative load for example that 	contains nothing for premium tax or Health Insurer Fee, but the Capitation rates in Attachment 	Q do include those fees, the 15% is understated.  If the rates developed for July 1, 2017 exclude 	the Health Insurer Fee and/or premium tax, what administrative percentage will the vendor 	receive?  The 15% or a different percentage?

Rates will include the Premium Tax of 3.5%, but will not include the Health Insurer Fee (refer to question 119 of this amendment). 

The administrative rate may or may not be adjusted for July 1, 2017 in a rate development cycle.

125.	Regarding Attachment Q: Are there any provider supplemental or pass-through payments 	included in the capitation rates?  If so, please list out all payment types and amounts included in 	the rates.

Please review this response as Attach Q does not indicate what is included in the cap rates.
There is a MCO Enhanced Rate supplemental payment for safety net providers which is included in the capitation rates as described in the RFP 6.2.4.3.

126.	Attachment Q: What was the base data (time periods and sources) used in the development of 	the capitation rates?

Rates have been developed using eligibility files, health plan reported encounter data, financial statements and sub-capitation data from the participating health plans during State Fiscal Years (SFY) 2014 and 2015; eligibility, enrollment, and claims data through March 2016 were also included. 
 
127.	Attachment Q: Please describe how the experience from the current vendors was incorporated 	in the rate development.  Was the experience re-priced to reflect the current or projected 	Medicaid fee schedules?  Were there any adjustments applied to the current vendors experience 	to account for differences between the Medicaid Fee schedule and what the vendors pay to 	providers?

Re: experience, refer to question 126 of this amendment; the DHCFP FFS rate schedule and MCO Vendor service rates are, for the most part, independent. The DHCFP FFS rate schedule comes into play during rate development when there is a known change in rate(s). In most cases, MCO Vendors are expected to negotiate their provider payment rates with economies of scale in mind and using the DHCFP FFS schedule as a starting point.

128.	Attachment Q: Are the capitation rates net of all pharmacy rebates (i.e., were the total 	pharmacy costs reduced by the rebates received by the state)?

Yes; our rating approach applies rebate savings based on historical receipts. 

129.	Attachment Q: What has Milliman assumed for the non-medical load in the rates included in 	Attachment Q?  Please provide a breakdown of this assumption by the components (e.g., 	administrative costs, profit, risk/margin, taxes).  What changes are anticipated for the rates 	effective 7/1/17?

Under the current rates in Attachment Q, the DHCFP developed capitation rates such that 10.5% of premium (excluding premium tax) is available for administration and risk margin. Additional data will be provided upon the receipt of the nondisclosure statement.

130.	Section 6.2: Please clarify when the MCOs will be paid capitation (e.g., end of month of 	member enrollment)?

Currently and for the foreseeable future, capitation is prospective: enrollment and payment are known and transmitted to the Vendor prior to the end of a month for the month next; EFT payments typically adjudicate on the first Friday of the month for which the payments are due.

131.	Section 6.2: Please provide the most recent three years of managed care capitation rates paid to 	the current providers in a format similar to Attachment Q.

See attached for 2014-2016 rates.


To open the document, double click on the icon.

If you are unable to access the above inserted file
once you have doubled clicked on the icon,
please contact Nevada State Purchasing at
srvpurch@admin.nv.gov for an emailed copy.

132.	Attachment Q: How are claims for Hepatitis C accounted for in the capitation rates?

Hepatitis drug expense is trended independently and is accounted for in the capitation rate.

133.	Section 6.2: What are the criteria for Hepatitis C coverage?  What is the range of Fibrosis 	scores that vendors are responsible to cover? Are there any anticipated changes prior to the 	development of the July 1, 2017 rates?  If so, please describe.

Refer to question132 of this amendment. Refer to MSM 1200. 

134.	Section 3.4.6.7: Has any consideration been given to carving out Hepatitis C medications from 	the managed Medicaid capitation rates?

The DHCFP currently has no plans to carve out Hepatitis C medications.

135.	Section 3.4.6.7: Please provide a list of Hepatitis C medications that are currently covered 	under the states FFS formulary. 

Our PDL can be found at the following website:
https://www.medicaid.nv.gov/Downloads/provider/NV_PDL_20160630.pdf 

136.	Attachment Q: Please describe how the capitation rates are adjusted for the stop-loss 	reinsurance as found in section 3.4.8 and 6.2.1.3. Please provide amounts of premium charged 	by rate cell. Do the rates shown in Attachment Q assume all transplants will be adjusted or only 	a few?

No reinsurance recoveries are included in the encounter information provided by the health plans, so the initial cost models are on a gross claims basis. The state reimburses plans for 75% of inpatient hospital costs above $100,000 for any individual member. Using the claims information provided, expected stop loss recoveries were calculated by individual, then summarized and removed as a bottom line adjustment to each cost model.

137.	Section 6.2: Please provide the number, gross dollars incurred, and net dollars incurred by 	region, rate cell, and transplant type for each of the last three state fiscal years.

Refer to question 2 of this amendment.

138.	Attachment Q: Please provide the annual utilization trends used in the development of the 	capitation rates by region, rate cell, and category of service.

Refer to question 2 of this amendment.

139.	Attachment Q: Please provide the annual cost trends used in the development of the capitation 	rates by region, rate cell, and category of service.

Refer to question 2 of this amendment.

140.	Attachment Q: Please provide the annual per member per month trends used in the 	development of the capitation rates by region, rate cell, and category of service.

Refer to question 2 of this amendment.

141.	Attachment Q: Please provide a listing of and the factors applied for each historical program 	change used in the development of the capitation rates by region, rate cell, and category of 	service.

Refer to question 2 of this amendment.

142.	Attachment Q: Please provide a listing of the factors applied for each prospective program 	change used in the development of the capitation rates by region, rate cell, and category of 	service.

Refer to question 2 of this amendment.

143.	Attachment Q: Are there any expenses included that would be considered a “pass through” 	payment to any provider or IGT where the vendor will have no risk?  If so, please describe each 	type and process for payment.  For each pass through, please provide the amount included in 	the rate by rate cell.

Refer to question 2 of this amendment.

144.	Attachment Q: Please clarify whether these rates are for calendar year 2016 or state fiscal year 	2016 (e.g., 7/1/15-6/30/16)?

Rates are typically set for a calendar year; this is the case for 2016.

145.	Attachment Q: Please confirm that the non-labeled rates in the middle of the page (e.g., 	$5,099.66) are the maternity kick payments.

They are labeled as such.
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146.	Attachment Q: Please clarify the purpose of the “factor to apply to AGP rates: .9732” located at 	the top of this page.

This is an administrative note that should have been excised.

147.	Attachment Q: Please provide current and expected membership distribution by the rate cells shown on this attachment.
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148.	Attachment H: the cost proposal indicates the possibility of different rates across MCOs. Does 	this indicate that the state’s Actuary will be certifying to a range of rates?

The rates differ due to Premium Tax and CDPS risk scoring. The Actuary will certify to a range or specific rate according to the effective date of the applicable section of the New Proposed Rule.

149.	Section 6.2.5: Please provide the historical earn back percentage on an annual or state fiscal 	year basis.

There are no performance incentives or withholds under the current contract.

150.	Attachment Q: Please list what is included and excluded from the rates shown in this schedule 	– for example, do these rates include a Pay for Performance amount?  If so, how much was 	included?

Refer to question 149 of this amendment.

151.	Regarding section 3.4.5, What is the historical percentage of members that are retroactively 	enrolled in Nevada Medicaid and Nevada Check Up and what is the average number of days 	for each program?

We do not have these data available; however, these occurrences are rare outliers.

152.	Regarding section 3.4.13.1 please confirm that the following statement is referring to 	quantitative treatment limitations:
	A.	The vendor must not apply any treatment limitation to mental health or substance use 		disorder benefits in any classification that is more restrictive than the predominant 		treatment limitation of that type applied to substantially all medical/surgical benefits in 		the same classification furnished to recipients. Whether a treatment limitation is a 			predominant treatment limitation that applies to substantially all medical/surgical 			benefits in a classification is determined separately for each type of financial 			requirement or treatment limitation.

 Refer to the 42 CFR 438, the Mental Health Parity and Addiction Equity Act of 2008 (MHPAEA) and the Medicare Access and CHIP Reauthorization Act of 2015 (MACRA).

153.	What methodology and assumptions were used to develop the managed care capitation rates in 	attachment Q and what was the rationale for each assumption?

Refer to question 2 of this amendment.

154.	What is the underlying utilization profile of the beneficiary population used in developing 	capitation rates?  Please provide granular and comprehensive information on the population's 	utilization by type of service (e.g., ED visits per 1000 members, OP surgical visits per 1000, IP 	admissions per 1000 members, inpatient CMI).
 
Refer to question 2 of this amendment.

155.	Section 3.4.2.4 page # 38 -  Eliminating an MCO’s ability to develop and administer prior 	authorization requirements that are equally restrictive to the state’s and no greater represents a 	significant departure from current contract standards. This change will significantly impact an 	MCO’s ability to manage the care of its members. We recommend that the state remove this 	requirement and allow the current practice to continue, or  increase capitation payments 	prospectively to account for the increased costs associated with this new requirement.

The MCO can utilize different authorization requirements than what is used by the State, as long as they are not more restrictive.  

156.	RFP Section 1.8.1 requires vendors to exclude their “company name or any information that 	identifies the company when responding to the questions in Section 3 ~ Scope of Work.”   How 	will the State uniquely identify each bidder’s submissions to ensure binders are grouped 	together appropriately and scoring results are attributed to the correct bidder?

Refer to Section 9 ~ Proposal Submission Requirements, Format and Content of RFP 3260.

	157.	Regarding RFP Section 1.8, please elaborate on what is "other information that would indicate 	to an evaluator which company is proposing?" Nearly all aspects of any Vendor’s response to 	the Scope of Work has the potential to indicate which company is proposing: years of 	experience, unique relationships or providers, network scope and size, technical and clinical 	solutions/tools, outcomes, staff experience, office locations, organizational capabilities, 	etc.  This type of information is necessary for a complete and appropriate evaluation of Vendor 	capabilities to perform the Scope of Work. Please confirm that Vendors are not prohibited from 	including this type of information in response to the Scope of Work section, as omitting it from 	the Scope of Work will result in an inherently incomplete evaluation that will not provide 	DHCFP and the State of Nevada with the necessary and relevant information to make an 	informed Vendor selection decision since many of the items in the Scope of Work are not 	addressed in other parts of the proposal.

Vendors are to use their best judgement and eliminate any relation to their company.

158.	In light of the issues raised in the above question (#2), and given the risk of disqualification, we 	respectfully request that DHCFP provide additional detail and guidance regarding what is and 	is not permissible within RFP Section 1.8. 
	•	Are vendors prohibited from naming (using proper nouns, for example) tools, 			partnerships, and subcontractors that we use to meet SOW requirements?

· If information is relevant and applicable for a particular section, but may indirectly identify the proposing Vendor (as outlined in examples above), please confirm that the Vendor may include such information as long as there are no overt references to a Vendor name, address, or other specific contact information.

· Generally, will DHCFP provide more guidance on the types of information that would be prohibited in this section?

Yes, vendors need to respond as specified in the RFP.  The State requests vendors to exercise their best judgment. 

159.	If the Scope of Work should not contain the aforementioned details that may result in evaluator 	identification of a Vendor, will  DHCFP provide the following information:
	•	Does the State want Vendors to include this information in Section 4?  If so, is there a 		preferred methodology that will make it easier for evaluators to score?  

Yes, vendors need to respond as specified in the RFP.  The State requests vendors to exercise their best judgment. 

· If the Scope of Work is to be evaluated solely on a pass/fail basis, is DHCFP merely looking for an affirmation that Vendors will comply with all scope of work requirements rather than information and documentation of our experiences providing the same or similar services?  

No.  Vendors will be scored accordingly per the RFP.  Pass/Fail will be used to determine if vendor complied with initial instruction. 

160.	Regarding RFP Section 2, the definition of "clean claim" includes this sentence "It includes a 	claim with errors originating in the State's claims system."  Please provide clarification of this 	part of the clean claim definition.

A claim that can be processed without obtaining additional information from the provider of the service or from a third party. 

161.	RFP Section 2, Acronyms/Definitions defines the "Vendor" as the “organization/individual 	submitting a proposal in response to this RFP.” Please confirm that for purposes of responding 	to this RFP regarding experience that the Vendor may include in their response the contracts 	held by affiliate/parent organizations of the bidding entity. For example, a Vendor may have 	relevant experience in other states through its parent and affiliate health plans. Please confirm 	that affiliate and/or parent company experience may be represented in the responses relating to 	experience and qualifications in the proposal.

Yes

162.	In RFP Section 2, there is no text under the section heading numbered as “2.1” at the bottom of 	page 33. Please confirm that there is no information missing.

Yes.

163.	RFP Section 3.2 states:  “Vendors who have or will have a product available on the HIX will 	receive a higher point value in the RFP evaluation." Please confirm that a vendor with an 	affiliate/parent organization that has qualifying products on the HIX will meet this criteria.

Yes. 

164.	With regard to RFP Section 3.4.2.7 (E), in addition to NAC 695C.160, which stipulates 	adequacy standards for PCP access, please confirm if ("NRS") 687B.490 still exists and needs 	to be adhered to (network adequacy requirements published on June 30th, 2014)?

Yes the NRS still exists; vendors are responsible for compliance with any applicable portion of the Nevada Insurance Code as administered by the Division of Insurance of the Department of Business and Industry.

165.	In RFP Section 3.4.2.8 (A), the requirement indicates that "recipients are not allowed to be 	assigned at the clinic level" relating to PCP assignments. However, in 3.6.3.1, it indicates that 	"Each enrolled recipient must be assigned to a PCP or Primary Care Site."  Please clarify the 	difference between assigning to a "Primary Care Site" versus a "clinic level" assignment.  How 	is this different from how the FQHCs like to be identified?  Is an FQHC considered a primary 	care site?

A conflict in the current RFP is noted. Yes a Primary Care Site can be considered a PCP. Yes, an FQHC can be considered a primary care site. 

166.	RFP Section 3.4.4.1 (A) states:  “The vendor may provide services in alternative inpatient 	settings that are licensed by the State of Nevada, in lieu of services in an inpatient hospital such 	as Institutions for Mental Diseases (IMDs). These alternative settings must be lower cost than 	traditional inpatient settings. By the 15th of every month the vendor must report to the DHCFP 	the recipients who were admitted as an inpatient in an IMD for more than 15 days in the prior 	calendar month. Example: by August 15th the vendor must submit a list of Medicaid recipients 	who had an IMD inpatient stay for more than 15 days during the month of July.”  Please 	confirm whether this needs to be 15 consecutive or cumulative days in the month.

It is 15 cumulative days.

167.	With regard to RFP Section 3.4.4.1 (B), please state who determines AVERAGE SNF rate.

The DHCFP has a contract with a vendor to review and establish SNF rates on a quarterly basis. This includes determining the average SNF rate.

168.	RFP Section 3.4.4.2 (A) states:  “The vendor must coordinate with discharge planners for 	transitioning to the appropriate post-hospital destination. Failure to transfer the recipient to the 	appropriate care setting in a timely manner, within two (2) days after the recipient no longer 	meets an acute level of care will result in the vendor reimbursing the acute care facility at the 	average skilled nursing facility (SNF) rate or the administrative day reimbursement rate, 	whichever is greater.”  Please provide clarification on whether the Vendor is required to 	contract with Indian Health Services and Tribal Clinics?

The DHCFP needs clarification as the Indian Health Services and Tribal Clinics are not related to SNFs.

169.	With regard to RFP Section 3.4.4.4, Tobacco Cessation Treatment is listed under the header 	“Additional Preventive Services.” Under section 3.4.5.1 (on page 58), the RFP states that the 	vendor is encouraged to offer additional preventive or cost effective services to enrolled 	participants if the services do not increase the cost to the state. Can you confirm if tobacco 	cessation treatment will be a contract requirement or are you suggesting that the chosen vendor 	offer tobacco cessation treatment as a value added service?

Yes, the DHCFP is suggesting that the service if offered as a value added service.

170.	With regard to RFP Section 3.4.6.2, can the State please provide an Excel version of the FFS 	formulary to include, at a minimum:
	•	Drug Name, Strength, Dosage Form, Size
· 	GCN/HICL/GTC
· 	NDC number
· 	Formulary status
· 	Applicable prior authorization, step therapy requirement, etc.

No. The information can be found at links below.

The drug name includes all strengths, and dosage forms. Our PDL is not specific to individual dosages or strengths.

An NDC look-up tool can be found at the following website:
http://www.fda.gov/Drugs/InformationOnDrugs/ucm142438.htm 

Our vendor uses the drug file from Medispan and drugs are classified by GPI, not by GCN/HICL/GTC. 
The PDL with prior authorization, quantity limit information can be found at the following website:
https://www.medicaid.nv.gov/Downloads/provider/NV_PDL_20160630.pdf 

171.	RFP Section 3.5.6.3 states:  “For recipients who do not select a vendor, or who are not 	automatically assigned to a vendor based on family or previous history, the DHCFP will, using 	an auto-assignment algorithm, assign the recipient to a vendor, based upon federally required 	enrollment criteria and the approved Medicaid State Plan.”  To assist with our staffing models 	and cost projections, will the State please provide the number of anticipated vendors and more 	detail on the auto-assignment algorithm?

Refer to question 1 of this amendment.

172.	With regard to RFP Section 3.6.2 (F), please clarify what is meant by "in-person" Concierge 	Services.

Refer to question 57 of this amendment.

173.	RFP Section 3.7 requires MCOs to conduct secret shopper surveys to identify appointment 	standards and access to Home Health services.  Since the RFP did not appear to include 	appointment standards for Home Health, please confirm this requirement and the standard the 	survey should measure against.

Home health is expected to be initiated as quickly as indicated by medical necessity and physician’s orders. 

174.	With regard to RFP Section 3.7.6.2, does the State have a definition of “Substantive”? This 	seems a bit vague as we are required to file any amendment or change to base contract that 	would fall under this category.

The State requests vendors to exercise their best judgment. 

175.	With regard to RFP Section 3.9.2.3, HEDIS is based on a calendar year while the contract is 	based on a fiscal year.  If the program goes into effect in the 3rd year of the contract (2019-	2020), which HEDIS year will be evaluated:  2019 or 2020?

Refer to question 35 of this amendment.

176.	RFP Section 3.10.20.2 (G) states:  “Behavioral health case management must be available 24 	hours a day, 7 days a week.”  Is this reference in relation to maintaining a 24/7 crisis phone line 	for BH crisis issues?  Does the term "Case Management" imply traditional case management 	for non-emergent or non-emergency services 24 hours a day, 7 days a week?

The DHCFP expects some extended Behavioral Health Case Management hours available outside of the normal 8:00am – 5:00pm hours.

Emergency or crisis coverage is required twenty-four (24) hours per day, seven (7) days per week which can be through a call line.

177.	RFP Section 3.12.4.4 increases/doubles the timely filing period for both in-state network 	providers and out-of-state providers. While we understand the need to ease the administrative 	burden on providers and maintain provider satisfaction, will the DHCFP be making 	adjustments to rate setting to account for the delay in getting vendor encounters?

No.

178.	Can the State confirm that section 3.12.4.4 stating the vendor must allow non-network 	providers to submit an initial claim for covered services within 365 days is for emergency 	services (3.4.2.14) and prior approved and negotiated covered services provided under 3.4.2.9.?

Yes. 

179.	RFP Section 3.13.8.2 states:  “A State Fair Hearing decision will be made within ninety (90) 	calendar days from the date the recipient for direct access to a State Fair Hearing.”  Please 	confirm this statement as it appears to be missing some language.  

Refer to beginning of this amendment.

180.	With regard to RFP Section 3.13.8.2 (A) and (F), please confirm that State Fair Hearings are 	only currently eligible for members and clarify whether this will be required for Providers in 	the future.

The contract requires the MCE to allow enrollees and providers, acting on behalf of the enrollee and with the enrollee's written consent, to file appeals. [42 CFR 438.402(b)(1)]

181.	With regard to RFP Section 3.15.2.5, can a pharmacist review and deny on medications?

No, they can refer it back to the prescriber with a recommendation.

182.	RFP Section 3.16.12.3 states:  "EOBs, if used, must be sent for all services with the exception 	of the services listed in section 3.14.13.5."  The section number appears to be incorrect since 	there is no section 3.14.13.5 in the RFP.  Please provide the correct reference.

Refer to Section 3.16.12.5 of RFP 3260.

183.	RFP Section 3.17.7 states:  "The vendor must report transactions between the vendor and 	parties in interest that are provided to the State or other agencies available to recipients upon 	reasonable request." Please clarify the content and audience of this report requirement.

Title 1903(m)(4)(b) requires the MCO to make any reports of transactions between the MCO and parties in interest that are provided to the State or other agencies available to recipients upon reasonable request.

184.	RFP Section 4.1.7 states:  “Disclosure of any significant prior or ongoing contract failures, 	contract breaches, civil or criminal litigation in which the vendor has been alleged to be liable 	or held liable in a matter involving a contract with the State of Nevada or any other 	governmental entity.  Any pending claim or litigation occurring within the past six (6) years 	which may adversely affect the vendor’s ability to perform or fulfill its obligations if a contract 	is awarded as a result of this RFP must also be disclosed.”  Please confirm that:
	•	“contract” refers to similar projects performed for private, state and/or large local 			government clients;
· 	“..significant prior or ongoing contract failures” refers to major enforcement actions 	such as those resulting in appointment of temporary management, enrollment 	suspension and/or contract termination and does not include collection of liquidated 	damages.

The RFP does not limit the term “contract” as used in 4.1.7 to a particular type or scale of government contract. 

The RFP does not limit the term “significant … contract failures” to exclude those failures that result in liquidated damages. 

185.	Please confirm that vendors that are part of, and will leverage the experience and best practices 	of, national companies should include details on its affiliates' experience in providing similar 	services requested in this RFP.

Yes and in anonymous manner as directed.

186.	In RFP Section 4.3.1, vendors are required to “provide a minimum of three (3) business 	references from similar projects performed for private, state and/or large local government 	clients within the last three (3) years,” and the RFP defines the "Vendor" as the 	"organization/individual submitting a proposal in response to this RFP.” Please clarify whether 	or not the State will allow vendors to include references that do not directly contract with the 	vendor but instead partner with the vendor’s affiliates in the same corporate family. For 	example, the vendor proposing to manage the Nevada Medicaid contract may have an affiliate 	health plan that manages a Medicaid contract in another state similar in scope.

Yes, we will allow vendors to include references from other states.

187.	In line with RFP Section 9.1.14 which indicates the State’s “continuing efforts to reduce solid 	waste” and urges the prospective vendor to be environmental and cost conscious when 	developing its response, will the State allow vendors to include large attachments (e.g., 	attachments containing 50 pages or more) electronically only with placeholder pages in the 	hardcopies referring the evaluator to the Flash Drives?

Yes.

188.	The Submission Checklist on Page 245 requires a Table of Contents for Part IB only. Does the 	State also want to see a Table of Contents for Parts IA, IC, II, and III?

If the vendor chooses to add a table of content page that is fine with the State. 

189.	Referencing Attachment U, with regard to the standards that determine the percentage of bonus 	amount awarded, by Vendor’s performance measure, will the DHCFP use hybrid rates, 	administrative rates, or final NCQA reported rates?  Three of the six measures outlined in 	Attachment U refer to hybrids: Childhood Immunization Status, Comprehensive Diabetes 	Care, and Frequency of Ongoing Prenatal Care.

See information at links:

http://dhcfp.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/dhcfpnvgov/content/Members/BLU/NV2016-17_QAPIS_Report_F1.pdf 

http://dhcfp.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/dhcfpnvgov/content/Members/BLU/FY2015_EQR_Technical_Report.pdf

190.	With regard to Attachment U, is the Pay-4-Performance program applied to combined 	membership?

The DHCFP does not know what you mean with the term combined membership but this will be reported for Medicaid.

191.	With regard to HEDIS Measures outlined in Attachment U, the National Quality Foundation 	recommends the measure for Frequency of Prenatal Care no longer be endorsed based on lack 	of evidence suggesting that the number of prenatal care visits effects the outcome and the 	measure is difficult to report due to billing patterns.  Also, the DHCFP requirements state 	providers may bill a global rate when the member has been seen 7 or more times.  Under these 	guidelines, we will not be able to report the actual number of visits for all global claims for less 	than 7 visits or if the provider did not deliver all of the pregnancy related care, including 	delivery and post-partum care, because the codes are bundled (4-6 visits, 7-12 visits).  Will 	prenatal codes be required to be broken out?

The DHCFP will consult with the EQRO vendor and MCOs if substitute measure is appropriate.

192.	Is the Scope of Work awarded a point value in Phase II of the evaluation or is it used only in 	Phase I and evaluated solely on a pass/fail basis?

Refer to RFP 3260 Section 10 ~ Proposal Evaluation and Award Process.

193.	The RFP defines a Subcontractor as a “Third party, not directly employed by the contractor, 	who will provide services identified in this RFP. This does not include third parties who 	provide support or incidental services to the contractor.”  Throughout the Scope of Work, there 	are also references to “major subcontractors” or “material subcontractors.”  Based on the 	significant amount of background and experience information requested within Section 4.2 of 	the RFP for "subcontractors" it appears that DCHFP is primarily focused on those 	subcontractors that have a material role in the Offeror's operations, and not necessarily the full 	scope of all entities that may be considered "subcontractors" under the current definition.

	For the purposes of responding to Section 4.2 “Subcontractor Information,” please confirm that 	DHCFP intends for Vendors to provide information related to proposed major or material 	subcontractors.  Further, would DHCFP please provide additional information to define what 	qualifies as a “major” or “material” subcontractor? We recommend a definition that 	incorporates a materiality threshold (e.g. $5 million in annual subcontractor payments or 5% of 	capitation payments) to ensure that DHCFP receives all necessary information to evaluate 	Vendor responses, while not receiving a voluminous amount of information on subcontractors 	that are not extensively engaged in or critical to Vendor operations.

Any subcontractor who provides a service within the parameters of this RFP such as Behavioral Health management company, claims payment, pharmacy vendor, utilization management, TPL vendors, etc. We do not need to see subcontractors such as janitorial or mail vendors.

Subcontractor: An individual or entity that has a contract with an MCO, PIHP, PAHP, or PCCM entity that relates directly or indirectly to the performance of the MCO’s, PIHP’s, PAHP’s, or PCCM entity’s obligations under its contract with the State.  A network provider is not a subcontractor by virtue of the network provider agreement with the MCO, PIHP, or PAHP.

194.	RFP Section 3.4.2.5 states:  “The vendor shall coordinate prior authorizations and edit patterns 	with those used in the fee-for-service program.”  Please define “edit patterns.”

The goal of this requirement is to align as many processes as possible in coordinating prior authorizations for administrative simplification for providers, vendors, and the DHCFP. Clinical edits must be based on evidence-based clinical criteria and nationally recognized peer-reviewed information. If the information about a recipient’s medical condition meets the clinical edit criteria, the claim can be approved.

195.	RFP Requirement: Section 3.8 states “The vendor must participate financially in the HealtHIE 	Nevada statewide health information exchange as of the effective date of the contract. At a 	minimum, the participation level must be based upon all recipient lives covered under this 	contract. Additionally the plan will fund the PMPM connections for its Medicaid and Nevada 	Checkup recipients.”  Can the State clarify the financial participation requirement above?  Can 	the State provide information on the cost to the vendor (MCO) to meet the financial 	participation requirement, including the minimum per recipient participation and PMPM 	connection pricing methodology and fee structures?  Can the state clarify the meaning of the 	PMPM connections requirement?  Can the state clarify if this is per provider or per 	recipient?  Does this refer to the provider’s monthly HealtHIE participation fees or does it refer 	reimbursing providers for any one-time connection and/or ongoing maintenance fees charged to 	a provider by the provider’s EHR vendor to connect to the HIE?

Connection is per recipient per month.  

196.	RFP Section 3.8 states:  “The vendor must participate financially in the HealtHIE Nevada 	statewide health information exchange as of the effective date of the contract. At a minimum, 	the participation level must be based upon all recipient lives covered under this contract. 	Additionally the plan will fund the PMPM connections for its Medicaid and Nevada Checkup 	recipients.” Does the State view it as a potential conflict of interest that the HealtHIE is a 	private exchange owned and run by the parent organization of a competitor Medicaid health 	plan? Does the financial participation requirement create a competitive inequity in the 	administrative cost development given that ownership as other MCOs would incur an expense 	and the owning plan would incur a potential income?   Would the State be willing to consider 	alternative solutions to this private exchange?

The HealtHIE is the only option available in Nevada at this time.

197.	Please confirm that routine dental services are carved out and MCOs will not be required to 	meet network adequacy for applicable provider types in Attachment M beyond those necessary 	to provide covered dental and dental related emergencies.

Correct.  Dental services are carved out. 

198.	.Section 1.8.1.1: Please advise as to the scoring or other methodology used to determine if a 	vendor passes or fails this phase of the submission.

Refer to RFP 3260 Section 10 ~ Proposal Evaluation and Award Process.

199.	Sections 1.8.2 and 10.2: Please provide the scoring or other methodology used in Phase II in 	the evaluation.

Refer to RFP 3260 Section 10 ~ Proposal Evaluation and Award Process.

200.	Section 3.1.8:  What factors will the State consider in determining whether it is necessary to 	adjust the capitation paid to the MCO?

It is assumed that there will be an annual (CY) rate development cycle; mid-term adjustments are conducted in the case of benefit, policy and/or significant FFS rate schedule changes.

201.	Section 3.1.7: Please clarify if this means that the MCO will be required to have Network 	providers in each of these catchment areas or if this means that the MCO must permit recipients 	to obtain services from out of network providers in the catchment areas if there is no in-	network provider in Nevada that is available in accordance with access and distance availability 	requirements. 

The MCO must permit recipients to obtain services from out of network providers in the catchment areas.

202.	Section 3.1.3: Please confirm that new entrants who are not operational and therefore not 	currently accredited by a nationally recognized organization are permitted to submit a bid in 	connection with RFP 3260.

Yes, vendor must work to meet acquiring accreditation at earliest possible time period.

203.	Section 3.1.3: Assuming new entrants who are not yet operational and therefore not currently 	accredited by a nationally recognized organization are permitted to submit a bid in connection 	with RFP 3260, please confirm that awarded vendors who are new entrants can apply for 	interim accreditation after contract award and thereafter work toward full accreditation in 	accordance with the appropriate nationally recognized accreditation organization timelines.

Yes, refer to question 202 of this amendment.

204.	Section 3.1.7: Please provide the counties and cities of the catchment areas in California, 	Arizona, Idaho and Utah.

[image: ]

https://www.medicaid.nv.gov/providers/enroll.aspx 

205.	Section 3.4: With respect to the second paragraph noting the MCO can utilize different 	authorization requirements than what is used by the State, as long as they are not more 	restrictive, please confirm if all of the State’s authorization requirements can be found in the 	State’s Medicaid Services Manual located in the following link provided in Sub-section 3.4.1 	of the RFP, or if not, where such authorization requirements can be 	found.    http://dhcfp.nv.gov/Resources/AdminSupport/Manuals/Manuals/

Yes.

206.	Section 3.4.2.5: Please confirm that with respect to the 4th paragraph of this subsection that the 	requirement that “Any decision made by the vendor to deny a service authorization request or 	to authorize a service in an amount, duration, or scope that is less than requested, must be made 	by a health care professional who has appropriate clinical expertise in treating the recipient’s 	condition or disease” means an appropriately licensed or certified health care professional in 	the appropriate specialty and does not mean the health care professional must have treated the 	exact condition or disease of the recipient, e.g. the chief medical director who is a family 	practitioner or internist by background does not have to have performed surgery or treated all 	types of cancer in order to make a determination about an authorization.   With respect to the 	last paragraph of this subsection, please clarify what is meant when it says the vendor “shall 	coordinate prior authorization and edit patterns” with those used in the fee-for-service program.

Yes. Refer to question 194 of this amendment.

207.	Section 3.4.4.1.B:  Please confirm this requirement applies only if the vendor is at fault for it 	taking more than 2 days to transfer a recipient and does not apply if any delay is due to the 	hospital provider, e.g. lack of cooperation with the vendor.

This is not based on fault. This describes payment for appropriate level of care. 

208.	Section 3.4.2.5: Please provide a list of services that require prior authorization.

Refer to question 205 of this amendment.

209.	Section 3.5: Does the auto-assignment algorithm allow for a higher number of auto-assignment 	to new entrants in order for them to gain adequate scale in a reasonable amount of time to be 	viable as compared to current MCOs?

Yes, refer to question 1of this amendment.

210.	Section 3.6.1.1.B:  Consistent with the State's goal of reducing solid waste as noted in the 	submission requirements in Section 9.1.14, please confirm that the vendor may notify 	recipients that the handbook is available electronically, and provide the link, or that a hard copy 	is available upon request, and can do so both at the time of a recipient’s enrollment and with 	respect to any updates. 

Refer to question 56 of this amendment.

211.	Section 3.6.2:  C. For grievance and appeals, may this function be fulfilled by the MCO's 	Grievance and Appeals department as long as the Recipient Services Department has access to 	the information? 

The intent of including grievance and appeals in the Recipient Services Department is so that the recipient has a single point of contact for a variety of common questions and problems. It would be appropriate for a Recipient Services Department to refer recipients to a work unit dedicated to those issues described in 3.6.2.3.C.  As long as medically necessary services are provided and meets requirements in the RFP the vendor may determine which staff completes the activity.

212.	Section 3.6.2.3: Please confirm that Concierge Services are not intended to be a separate 	department but the Recipient Services Department may provide Concierge Services in order to 	avoid transferring the member to multiple departments for assistance. 

Yes, the expectation is to provide recipients with the level of assistance necessary to meet needs and access services as opposed to just providing a list or directions to the web when additional assistance is requested or indicated.

213.	Sections 3.7.6.2 and 3.16.4.2 Please confirm that the requirement for the vendor to provide 	DHCFP a copy of its base provider contract prior to execution does not apply to the extent 	vendor needed to execute provider contracts in order to establish a provider network to obtain 	its HMO certificate of authority from the NV Division of Insurance.

This refers to the base contract template prior to execution, not all subsequent signed contracts. See question 174.

214.	Sections 3.7.8.1 (A) and (B):  Please confirm, or revise to specify, that the vendor may, to the 	extent it deems it appropriate, provide a single provider manual for all providers, divided by 	section as appropriate by provider type and that it is not required to provide separate and 	distinct provider manuals by provider class, e.g. a provider manual for physicians, one for 	hospitals, one for ancillary providers, etc. 

Yes, refer to question 15 of this amendment.
	
	Consistent with the State's goal of reducing solid waste as noted in the submission requirements 	in Section 9.1.14, please also confirm that the vendor may notify providers that the provider 	manual is available electronically, with hard copy available upon request, both upon provider 	recruitment into the network and at the time of updating.

The vendor can meet this requirement by furnishing one (1) copy of the manual and one (1) copy of the manual updates to each provider practice where several providers within the practice are participants in the network. One (1) hard copy and one (1) electronic copy of the Provider Manual shall be provided to the DHCFP.

215.	Section 3.10.7.10: Please advise how “statistically significant decline” is defined. Please also 	revise to specify a quality penalty fee will not be assessed in the event of a decline in the 	measure if the vendor’s score still remains above the state’s quality measure mean or goal as 	appropriate.

To determine if a change in PIP indicators or performance measures was “statistically significant,” we expect a p-value to be <=0.5. Statistical significance calculated with Chi-Squared test for probability where p<=0.05.  The State intends to assess a penalty when a statistically significant decline occurs.

216.	Sections 3.12.2.1 and 3.12.2.2:  Please advise if the requirement for a minimum $15,000,000 	performance statutory deposit with 10 business days following award of contract is based on a 	statutory, regulatory or other state requirement, and if this provision can be revised to allow for 	deposits of a lesser amount for new entrants who will have no members at the time of contract 	award; consider tiered deposit amounts based on the number of members up to a specified 	number at which point the specified minimum deposit as set forth in this subsection would 	apply.

No.

217.	Section 3.12.4.12: Please qualify the type of changes referred to by revising to state the “vendor 	shall provide the DHCFP with information prior to implementation of any material changes to 	the software system….” so that if minor changes are made or version updates to a system are 	made that do not materially impact the claims processing function, then the vendor is not 	required to submit information.

Yes.

218.	Section 3.14.4.1: Please provide an explanation of how each category of service is defined. 

This is defined by Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS).

219.	Section 3.15.12: Please confirm that only the Chief Medical Director/Chief Medical Officer of 	the vendor is required to be licensed to practice in the State of Nevada and that assistant or 	associate medical directors of the vendor, or medical directors hired by a subcontractor that 	provides medical management or quality assurance services to or for the vendor are not 	required to be licensed in NV but must hold a valid license in a state.

Yes.

220.	Section 3.16.3.6: Please confirm if the (T) at the end of this subsection should be deleted due to 	a typo or if there is a sentence missing.

Yes.

221.	Section 3.17.1: Please confirm what is meant by "receipt of encounter date". Does that mean 	claim receipt date, claim adjudicate date, claim paid date, or encounter data extract date?

Refer to question 72 of this amendment.

222.	Section 3.18.2.7: Will DHCFP provide this file?  What format/layout will file be in?

Yes.  ANSIx12 EDI standard.

223.	Sections 4.1.7 and 10.4: Please confirm that the look back period for disclosures of the types of 	prior incidents listed in these sections is six (6) years, consistent with the six (6) year look back 	period for pending claims or litigation that may adversely affect the vendor's ability to perform 	or fulfill its obligations. 

Yes.

224.	Sections 4.1.7 and 10.4: Please consider removing the qualifying (subjective) language “that 	may adversely affect the vendor’s ability to perform or fulfill its obligations”. 

The State declines removal of language. 

225.	Sections 4.1.7 and 10.4: Please identify if the scoring values are the same for companies who 	have different outcomes in the disclosure. For example, if a vendor has no activities to disclose 	but another vendor has a history of pending claims, litigation or fraudulent activities, the two 	companies should not receive the same value in scoring.

The State does not disclose weight measures.  

226.	Sections 4.1.7 and 10.4: Please confirm that the information requested in these sections is 	limited to matters brought by the State of Nevada or other governmental agency against the 	vendor in connection with managed care contracts for health services and that it does not does 	not include matters or allegations brought by providers, subcontractors, suppliers, or any entity 	other than the State of Nevada or other governmental agency.

Any significant prior or ongoing contract failures, contract breaches, civil or criminal litigation in which the vendor has been alleged to be liable or held liable in a matter involving a contract with the State of Nevada or any other governmental entity.

227.	Sections 4.1.7 and 10.4: Pease confirm that the terms "significant..contract failures [and] 	contract breaches" are limited to those situations which invoke contract termination provisions 	such as those in Attachment D, Contract Form, Section 10(D), Cause Termination for Default 	or Breach and do not include: (1) breach of contract litigation brought by a member, provider, 	subcontractor, supplier or any entity other than the State of Nevada or other governmental 	agency in connection with a managed care contract for health services; or (2)  regulatory 	actions such as fines, sanctions, liquidated damages, warning letters, CAPs, etc.  If this is not 	what the State intended by the terms ""significant..contract failures [and] contract breaches," 	please define these terms.

The State is unable to provide specifics without appropriate context.

228.	Sections 4.1.7 and 10.4: Both of these sections request very similar disclosures using slightly 	different language that, depending on the vendors' interpretation of the language in each 	section, may result in each request having a slightly different scope such that separate but 	largely overlapping and duplicative disclosures may be required for each section.  Please 	confirm that the scope of information sought in Sections 4.1.7 and 10.4 are not intended to 	differ.  If the requests in these two sections were intended to be identical, would the State be 	amenable to choosing one consistent version of the request for use in both Sections 4.1.7 and 	10.4?

The State requests complete and full discloser of any alleged significant prior or ongoing contract failures, contract breaches, any civil or criminal litigation or investigations pending which involves the vendor or in which the vendor has been judged guilty or liable.

229.	Section 4.4: Please confirm that to the extent positions are not yet filled, especially due for a 	new entrant to NV managed Medicaid, that the vendor can advise that the position is to be 	filled and then provide a resume once any key individual is hired, and the key positions must be 	filled and resumes provided by the contract start date.

Key positions must be filled during readiness review and implementation. Refer to 3.15.3 and 3.15.6 of the RFP.

230.	Sections 5.1 and 5.2: Is the vendor required to submit a single fixed price for the entire contract 	that will be applied uniformly across all program rates?  Or can a vendor submit pricing that 	varies by age, gender, region, program, etc.?

In order to facilitate submission comparisons, a fixed-price and a composite PMPM is necessary; Respondents are free to provide additional granular detail.

231.	Section 5 implies that the bid must be a fixed per-recipient per month amount while Section 6.1 	implies that the bid must be a percent of the medical expenses.  What is the bid requirement 	and how will it be implemented in setting the Managed Care Blended Capitated Rate?

See question 130 of this amendment, it addresses the composite rate and gross (not-to-exceed) bid; 6.1 refers only to the Administrative load portion of the bid and is expressed as a percentage.

232.	Section 6.0: Will a data book and medical expense development document be provided that 	supports the projected medical expenses in Attachment Q, and if so, will it be provided in 	advance of the next Q&A period to allow for questions and review of such data to assist 	vendors in developing their cost proposal? If it is not provided in advance of the proposal 	submission date, will vendors have the opportunity to address new information and ask 	questions at a later date? 

Refer to question 2 of this amendment.

233.	Section 6.0: What is the anticipated nature of the quarterly changes to the rates?  Will the 	vendor have an opportunity to review the changes to the capitation rates before they are 	implemented?

The vendor will have the opportunity to review changes. MCO rates are not updated quarterly. FFS reimbursement rates are typically based on a fixed year therefore the majority of rate changes occur for newly added codes or are the result of a program/policy change. The only rates that change on a quarterly basis are for Skilled Nursing Facilities in the DHCFP FFS program rate schedule. 

234.	Section 6.0: What is the typical rate renewal process?  Does it include meetings with all 	vendors with an opportunity for vendors to ask questions regarding the rate development?

The DHCFP and their actuary develop draft capitated rates to be reviewed internally and then presented to the Vendors for review prior to the effective date.

235.	Section 6.0: How does the contract renewal period rate development differ from the quarterly 	changes to the rates?

There are not quarterly changes to capitation rates. 

236.	Section 6.0: We could not find a provision regarding the acceptance of proposed rate 	changes.  Are any capitation rate changes subject to mutual agreement or are they deemed final 	after a set number of days post-delivery to the Vendor for their review and acceptance?  Is there 	a formal contract amendment sign-off process?

The DHCFP gives the vendor the opportunity to provide input in to data concerns or assumptions but the State has sole discretion in final rate setting based on budget authority and CMS approval.

237.	Section 9.2.3.1: Please confirm that the Title Page will be removed prior to evaluation of the 	Scope of Work in order to maintain the vendor's anonymity.

Yes.

238.	Section 9.2.3.2: To clarify, if the Scope of Work includes a question, the vendor will respond to 	the question. If the Scope of Work does not include a question, the vendor will acknowledge its 	understanding of the requirements and if applicable, will indicate its ability to comply.

The scope of work needs sufficient detail in response for the State to determine and evaluate the vendor's ability to comply or exceed expectations.

239.	Section 9.4.1: Please confirm if the reference to Part IB should be Part IC, which refers to the 	confidential technical proposal.

Yes.

240.	Attachment D: Is Attachment BB Insurance Schedule mentioned in Attachment D intended to 	refer to Attachment E Insurance Schedule for RFP 3260?

Yes.

241.	Attachment D, page 7: Consistent with the reference to paragraph 16 of the Insurance Schedule, 	item 1) "Contractor has provided the required evidence of insurance to the Contracting Agency 	of the State, and", please consider revising item 2 of the same section to also refer to "evidence 	of insurance" rather than insurance policies. Insurance policies are considered confidential. 	Consistent with the change, please also consider revising other references to insurance policies 	to "evidence of insurance".

Vendors may use Attachment B within RFP 3260.

242.	Attachment D: An endorsement is not always required to add Additional Insureds such as when 	the vendor's coverage provides automatic Additional Insured status if and when required by 	written contract. To allow for various methods of adding Additional Insureds, please consider 	revising as follows:  "The State of Nevada, its officers, employees and immune contractors as 	defined in NRS 41.0307 shall be recognized as additional insureds on the vendor's General 	Liability Insurance policy for all liability arising from the Contract."

These documents must be provided by the awarded vendor prior to contract start.

243.	Attachment D: Consistent with the changes requested to paragraph 16 of this document and due 	to the confidential nature of insurance policies, please consider revising C. Evidence of 	Insurance, 4. Review and Approval to read as follows: "Review and Approval: Evidence of 	insurance must be submitted for review and approval by the State prior to the commencement 	of work by Contractor.  Neither approval by the State nor failure to disapprove the insurance 	furnished by Contractor shall relieve Contractor of Contractor’s full responsibility to provide 	the insurance required by this Contract.  Compliance with the insurance requirements of this 	Contract shall not limit the liability of Contractor or its subcontractors, employees or agents to 	the State or others, and shall be in additional to and not in lieu of any other remedy available to 	the State under this Contract or otherwise.  The State reserves the right to request and review a 	copy of any evidence of insurance to assure compliance with these requirements."

Refer to question 241 of this amendment. 

244.	Attachment E: Consistent with the changes requested to   Attachment D (paragraph 16 and 	section C. Evidence of Insurance, 4. Review and Approval) and due to the confidential nature 	of insurance policies, please consider revising as follows: "All certificates required by this 	Contract shall be sent directly to Division of Health Care Financing and Policy, Attn: Tammy 	Ritter, 1100 East William Street, Suite 101, Carson City, NV 89701.  The State project/contract 	number and project description shall be noted on the certificate of insurance.  The State 	reserves the right to require evidence of insurance required by this Contract at any time.  DO 	NOT SEND CERTIFICATES OF INSURANCE TO THE STATES RISK MANAGEMENT 	DIVISION."

Vendors may use Attachment B within RFP 3260.

245.	Section 9.2.3.2  The RFP states, “A vendor shall not include or refer to its name, address or 	other information that would indicate to an evaluator which company is proposing” and “A 	vendor shall not include or refer to its name, address or other information that would indicate to 	an evaluator which company is proposing.” Can the State provide more specifics as to what this 	information or indicators might be? Further, in order to best organize our response for the State, 	we use a stylized template. Although this does not provide a company name or any identifying 	information, the use of color/style, branding, and graphics could potentially be compared to the 	non-anonymous portions of our submission, leading to the identification of our company. Can 	the State provide more information regarding color, style, or graphics vendors should use in the 	Scope of Work sealed submission?

The State requests vendors to exercise their best judgment. 

246.	Section 10.1.1  The RFP states that the Phase I Submission is an anonymous pass/fail 	submission evaluation and that the Purchasing Division or other suitable individual will 	perform the evaluation of the pass/fail portions of this solicitation. Can the State provide more 	information regarding this phase of the evaluation? Specifically, what do vendors need to 	achieve/accomplish in order to pass this phase? With the mandate that vendors not provide 	“other information that would indicate to an evaluator which company is proposing,” can the 	State clarify how much information vendors are to include within their Scope of Work response 	to achieve a passing score while, at the same time, not providing distinguishing information?

The State does not disclose this information.  

247.	Amendment 1 The RFP language has been changed to read, “A Certificate of Authority must 	be provided upon contract award.” Can the State clarify if “contract award” is the “Selection of 	vendor” date included on Page 226 of the RFP, which is “on or about 9/22/16?”  If the Vendor 	has Substantial Progress towards a COA will they be permitted to continue in the process after 	9/22/16?

Selection of vendor is on or about 9/22/16.  After the selection, there may be negotiations.  Once this process is completed, the contract will be awarded.  The process should be completed and on the Board of Examiners agenda by 11/01/16 for approval at the 12/13/16 meeting. 

248.	Section 1.2.2  The RFP states: “The contracts resulting from this RFP shall be effective from 	July 1, 2017, to June 30, 2021 with the possibility of two (1) year extensions if in the best 	interest of the State. The mandatory geographic service areas included in the contracts will be 	urban Clark and Washoe Counties.” Can the State clarify how many contracts will be awarded 	for each service area?

The State declines to answer.

249.	Section 3.4.6.2 Whether vendors choose to use the FFS formulary or one of their own, are 	vendors permitted to negotiate and collect supplemental drug rebates from pharmaceutical 	manufacturers?
No.  

250.	Section 3.4.6.2  The RFP states, “Vendors who utilize the FFS formulary will receive a higher 	point value in the RFP evaluation.” Can clarification be provided as to how many additional 	points will be provided to vendors that choose to utilize the FFS formulary? Further, as this is a 	pass/fail evaluation, can the State provide detail on how points are awarded to vendors?

The State does not disclose weight measures.

251.	Section 9.1.13  The RFP states, “Written responses must be in bold/italics.” Does the State 	have 	a preferred font and/or size? Are exhibits, highlight boxes, and tables excluded from the 	“bold/italics” requirement? Can Arial Regular/Narrow be used for exhibits and tables?

The State requests vendors to exercise their best judgment. 

252.	Section 9.1.14  Due to the complex nature of certain workflow/process flow diagrams, may 	vendors use a larger paper size (e.g., 11x17) for those exhibits?

Refer to question 251 of this amendment.

253.	Section 4.1.14  Can vendors submit the Financial Information in electronic format? Can this 	information be included within the Public Records Flash Drive?

No, refer to Section 9.6 of the RFP.

254.	Sections 9.2-9.6, 9.8  Vendors are being asked to provide a total of 35 binders. In an effort to 	comply with the State’s request for vendors to not provide “unnecessarily elaborate responses 	beyond what is sufficient to present a complete and effective response,” would the State 	consider one original copy for each sealed package and an electronic copy?
No.

255.	Section 3.12.2  Nevada appears to follow the National Association of Insurance Commissioners 	(NAIC) guidelines. Would the State clarify if the $15,000,000 Performance Security Deposit 	and subsequent adjustments can be included as part of the NAIC statutory capital requirements, 	or if the $15,000,000 Performance Security Deposit is in addition to statutory capital 	requirement following NAIC guidelines?

This question should be directed to the Division of Insurance as they are the regulatory body for insurance companies which operate within the State.  

256.	Section 3.2  The RFP states, “In addition to providing Medicaid Managed Care services, the 	vendors are encouraged but not required to provide, at a minimum; one (1) Silver qualified 	health plan (QHP) on the Individual Exchange of the State designated Health Insurance 	Exchange (HIX), which could be either a State or the federal HIX. Vendors who have or will 	have a product available on the HIX will receive a higher point value in the RFP evaluation.” 	As the Scope of Work is an anonymous pass/fail submission, can the State please clarify the 	“higher point evaluation” aspect of the RFP evaluation? Further, the RFP does not appear to 	provide any information regarding how Phase I Scope of Work submissions will be evaluated 	other than vendors will either pass or fail this part of the evaluation; yet this requirement 	appears to indicate there is a scoring methodology being applied. Can the State provide detailed 	information on the overall Scope of Work scoring methodology as well as score weighting for 	this specific QHP requirement?

The State does not disclose weight measures.

257.	Section 3.2  The RFP states, “In addition to providing Medicaid Managed Care services, the 	vendors are encouraged but not required to provide, at a minimum; one (1) Silver qualified 	health plan (QHP) on the Individual Exchange of the State designated Health Insurance 	Exchange (HIX), which could be either a State or the federal HIX. Vendors who have or will 	have a product available on the HIX will receive a higher point value in the RFP evaluation.” 	What is the state’s timeline expectation for Silver QHP implementation, including network 	development? If an MCO commits to providing a Silver QHP, but cannot commit to a 2017 	QHP go-live, will the MCO be scored lower? Can the State provide additional information to 	score weighting for vendor submissions that may not include a Silver QHP commitment as 	opposed to those that do?

The bid requires the statement of willingness to comply as outlined in 3.2.3. The expectation is the requirement be initiated as soon as possible after Board of Examiners approval, but no later than 2018.

The State does not disclose weight measures.

258.	Section 4.1.2  RFP Section 4.2.1.4 that states, “Provide the same information for any proposed 	subcontractors as requested in Section 4.1, Vendor Information,” can the State clarify if 	“Vendor Information” means all information included in 4.1 and its subsections, specifically, 	4.1.12.7 (“provide copies of any current licenses or certifications, including your license to 	operate as an HMO in Nevada”) and the information requested in 4.1.14.3 (“The last two years 	and current year interim: A. Profit and Loss Statement and B. Balance Statement”)?  If vendors 	are required to supply financial information for all subcontractors, can this information be 	provided electronically? If not registered in Nevada, are subcontractors required to register as 	foreign corporations before contract execution?

The State does not require financials from subcontractors; however, it is the awarded vendor’s responsibility to ensure subcontractor meets all requirements outlined in the RFP.   

259.	Section 11.1  The RFP states, “The information in this section does not need to be returned 	with the vendor’s proposal.” However, Section 11.1.6 states, “Proposals must include any and 	all proposed terms and conditions, including, without limitation, written warranties, 	maintenance/service agreements, license agreements and lease purchase agreements. The 	omission of these documents renders a proposal non-responsive.” Can the State clarify what 	information, if any, included in RFP Section 11 needs to be included in proposal submissions?

Refer to question 251 of this amendment.

260.	Section 11.1.6  The RFP states, “Proposals must include any and all proposed terms and 	conditions, including, without limitation, written warranties, maintenance/service agreements, 	license agreements and lease purchase agreements. The omission of these documents renders a 	proposal non-responsive.” If vendors are to include this information within proposal 	submissions (see contradictory language in RFP Section 11.1), can the State clarify where the 	information is to be included?

Refer to question 251 of this amendment.

261.	Section 11.1.10  The RFP states, “A description of how any and all services and/or equipment 	will be used to meet the requirements of this RFP shall be given, in detail, along with any 	additional informational documents that are appropriately marked.” If vendors are to include 	this information within their proposal submissions (see contradictory language in RFP Section 	11.1), can the State clarify where the information is to be included?

This section is to provide basic guidelines to ensure vendors submit a responsive proposal. 

262.	Section 11.1.6  The RFP states, “Proposals must include any and all proposed terms and 	conditions, including, without limitation, written warranties, maintenance/service agreements, 	license agreements and lease purchase agreements. The omission of these documents renders a 	proposal non-responsive.”  Can the State provide more information regarding what information 	needs to be provided with vendor proposal submissions if vendors are to include this 	information within their proposal submissions (see contradictory language in RFP Section 	11.1)? Does this relate to any agreements with any proposed subcontractor for any/all proposed 	services? Does this refer to providers within proposed networks?

Refer to question 261 of this Amendment.

263.	Section 11.1.12  The RFP states, “Proposals which appear unrealistic in the terms of technical 	commitments, lack of technical competence, or are indicative of failure to comprehend the 	complexity and risk of this contract, may be rejected.” Can the State provide more guidance on 	how vendors should provide detailed information regarding technical competence in the Scope 	of Work while not violating the mandate to not present company information that “would 	indicate to an evaluator which company is proposing?”

Refer to question 261 of this Amendment.

264.	Section 3.4.2.15-A   The RFP states, “The CCP must identify the goals and objectives of the 	vendor’s cultural competency program and encompass the goals and objectives described in the 	DHCFP Quality Assessment and Performance Improvement Strategy (QAPIS).“ Can the State 	confirm the date and/or version of the DHCFP QAPIS for encompassing and aligning goals and 	objectives. Is it the 2014-2015 version located here: 	http://dhcfp.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/dhcfpnvgov/content/Members/BLU/Nevada's%202014-	2015%20Quality%20Assessment%20and%20Performance%20Improvement%20Strategy%20(	QAPIS).pdf

The correct link is below. 

http://dhcfp.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/dhcfpnvgov/content/Members/BLU/NV2016-17_QAPIS_Report_F1.pdf 

265.	Section 3.5.7.10-R  The RFP states: “Receiving Long Term Services and Supports, such as but 	not limited to, Personal Care Services and/or Home Health. When a recipient changes vendors 	or reverts to FFS while hospitalized, the transferring vendor shall notify the receiving vendor, 	the receiving provider, or [emphasis added] the DHCFP Quality Improvement Organization 	(QIO) like vendor as appropriate.” 1. Can the State clarify which parties shall be notified and 	what constitutes “as appropriate” (e.g. Should all providers and vendors rather than “or” be 	notified, or only those involved in direct recipient care as outlined in discharge planning or 	service coordination plan)?  2. Can the State indicate if there is a time frame for this 	requirement--within what timeframe from change to FFS and notification?

Notifications should be made to all involved parties providing, or who will be providing, direct recipient care.  If the member reverts to FFS, the QIO-like vendor should be notified.  The notification process should be made as soon as the change is known.  Any transition between FFS, MCO vendors or the HIX should be coordinated to ensure medically necessary services are received timely and without interruption. The vendor must have policies and procedures to ensure a recipient's smooth transition from FFS/other vendors. Unless otherwise identified in this RFP, changes to the care plan should be based on an updated assessment, recipient needs and medical necessity standards.

266.	Section 3.4.2.5  The RFP states, “DHCFP, at its sole discretion, may require removal of the 	prior authorization requirement based on reported approval percentage rates.” How does the 	State determine the threshold for removing the requirement?

The DHCFP will work with MCOs for continuity, access and to decrease administrative burden.  This may be accomplished through data analysis, national standards, quality initiatives or historical trends.

267.	Section 3.6.1.1-20  The RFP states, “To the extent available, quality and performance 	indicators, including recipient satisfaction.” 1. Can the State clarify “to the extent available” 	and the depth of information requested: Should proposer include particular indicators in the 	Member Handbook itself—and with results--or pointers to indicators and/or results on public 	websites? 2. Is this request for state-specific indicators or national?

This is intended to be a general summary of state specific quality and performance indicators. There can be a reference to other documents or web for information on 3.6.1.1.B.20.

268.	Section 9.2.3.1  Considering the requirement that Vendors should submit their response to 	Scope of Work anonymously, should vendors leave the “Vendor Name” and “Address” fields 	blank on the title page to the Scope of Work response?

Yes.

269.	Sections 9.1.1 and 9.1.6  The RFP states, “Vendors’ proposals must be packaged and submitted 	in counterparts; therefore, vendors must pay close attention to the submission requirements.” 	RFP Section 9.1.6 states, “Vendors may submit their proposal broken out into the four (4) 	sections required, or five (5) sections if confidential technical information is included, in a 	single box or package for shipping purposes.” Please confirm it is permissible for Vendors to 	include the entire response in a single package, including the scope of work response, 	considering the scope of work response is an anonymous submission.

Yes.

270.	Section 9.2.3.2  The RFP states: “Vendor shall not include a company name or any information 	that identifies the company when responding to the questions in Section 3 ~ Scope of Work. 	Vendors must submit their response to the Scope of Work anonymously. A vendor shall not 	include or refer to its name, address or other information that would indicate to an evaluator 	which company is proposing.” Considering Scope of Work responses will not have any 	information that identifies its organization, does the State have a mechanism in place that will 	allow it to keep track of which anonymous Scope of Work response is submitted by each 	vendor so it can identify which vendors have passed that evaluation portion?
Yes.

271.	Section 10.2  The RFP states “Proposals shall be consistently evaluated and scored in 	accordance with NRS 333.335(3) based upon the following criteria: 10.2.4 Expertise and 	availability of key personnel.” Furthermore, section 3.15.3.3 of the RFP (p. 174-174) states 	“With the exception of the Nevada Medicaid/CHIP Operations Manager, who may not be 	assigned to any other responsibility and must be housed in the vendor’s Nevada administrative 	offices, key personnel may be responsible for more than one area.” This section also lists the 	following eight named “key positions” for which Section 4.4 (p. 217) requires resumes: 	Administrator, Chief Financial Officer, Medical Director, Recipient Services Manager, 	Provider Services Manager, Grievance and Appeals Coordinator, Claims Administrator, and 	Nevada Operations Manager. Please clarify State’s definition of “availability” and how 	“availability of key personnel” is evaluated, measured, and scored when the RFP specifies the 	Nevada Medicaid/CHIP Operations Manager as the only position that must be located in 	Nevada without any other assigned responsibility.

Key personnel must be available to meet all aspects of the RFP.
The scoring information is not disclosed during this process. 

272.	Attachment G and Section 4.4  The RFP states, “A resume must be completed for each 	proposed key personnel responsible for performance under any contract resulting from this RFP 	per Attachment G, Proposed Staff Resume.” RFP Section 9.3.3.7 states, “Vendors must include 	all proposed staff resumes per Section 4.4, Vendor Staff Resumes in this section.” And 	Attachment G states, “A resume must be completed for all proposed prime contractor staff and 	proposed subcontractor staff using the State format.” Is it required to provide Attachment G for 	each key personnel for the contractor and subcontractor or is it for all proposed staff?

A Resume for key personnel of the contractor and the subcontractor.

273.	Section 3.14.5.5  The RFP refers to a Vendor’s “Chief Executive Officer” please confirm if this 	position is equivalent to the “Administrator” role, specified in RFP Section 3.15.3.3, or if the 	“Chief Executive Officer” is an additional required position.

Yes.  The State confirms that the Administrator is equivalent to the Chief Executive Officer.

274.	Section 3.6.3.2  The RFP states: “The vendor must offer every enrolled recipient a PCP or 	Primary Care Site located within a reasonable distance from the enrolled recipient’s place of 	residence, but in any event, the PCP or PCS may not be more than twenty-five (25) miles from 	the enrolled recipient’s place of residence per NAC 695C.160 without the written request of the 	recipient.” This could raise concerns in remote rural areas in a state that covers more than 	110,500 square miles. Would this rule apply if geographic areas are expanded beyond the 	mandatory areas noted in RFP Section 1.2.2? If so, would exceptions be granted for remote 	locations where there simply are no appropriate providers?

If additional geographic areas are included during this contract period, there will be appropriate adjustments made to access standards. Rules stated in this RFP are for urban Washoe and Clark Counties.

275.	Attachment Q  Will an actuarial report detailing the development of the 2016 managed care 	rates be available prior to the submission of the RFP?

Refer to question 2 of this amendment.

276.	Section 5  Will a data book of historical medical costs be provided to assist in the bidders’ cost 	proposal?

Refer to question 2 of this amendment.

277.	Section 6 Will the Administrative Rate be re-negotiated after the first year of the contract or as 	there are changes to covered services or eligibility requirements?

No

278.	Section 3.15  Are there any specific staffing ratios required by the vendor that should be 	considered in the Administrative Rate?

Except as specifically indicated in this RFP there are no staffing ratio requirements. There must be sufficient staffing levels of appropriately qualified staff to meet the requirements of this RFP.

279.	Section 3.4.3.2  HIS / Tribal Clinics are listed as Essential Community Providers that must be 	contracted but are later listed as an “excluded population” in 3.4.4.2 and MCO is not required 	to pay for services received at a Tribal Clinic. Must we contract with Tribal Clinics if an 	excluded population?

No contract is required but IHS/Tribal clinics must be identified as essential community providers and enrolled in network.

280.	Section 3.4.4.2  Do FQHCs maintain contracts with schools to provide School Based Child 	Health Services under this contract? Are MCOs required to contract with both FHQCs and 	School Based Child Health Services provider?

Refer to beginning of this amendment.

281.	Section 3.16.6.1  Please clarify if documents used in the recruitment and network development 	contracting phase, including mass mailings, require DHCFP prior approval?

Refer to beginning of this amendment.

282.	Section 1.5.7   Can an employee from an awarded MCO sit on the DHCFP Medical Care 	Advisory Committee?

NRS 422.153 governs the composition of the Medical Care Advisory Committee. The Director of the Department of Health and Human Services appoints each member.  
 
 Given the function of the committee, the DHCFP interprets that it would be a conflict of interest for an employee from an MCO to sit on this committee.

283.	Section 1.7  Will the State make available historical MMIS data (e.g., providers utilization, 	encounters, payments) to awarded vendors?

Refer to question 2 of this amendment.

284.	 Section 3.7.4  Please clarify when MCOs need DHCFP approval of subcontracts - prior to 	contract award or prior to go-live?

[bookmark: _Toc454804415]All Subcontracts, excluding network provider contracts but including delegation agreements, must be in writing and must be prior approved by the DHCFP. Refer to ATTACHMENT S – LIQUIDATED DAMAGES AND INTERMEDIATE SANCTIONS

285.	Section 1.5.2  Can you confirm that non-emergency transportation is carved out of this contract 	and procured separately by DHCFP?

Yes.  The State confirms non-emergency transportation is carved out of the RFP.

286.	Section 3.2  The RFP states “Vendors who have or will have a product available on the HIX 	will receive a higher point value in the RFP evaluation.”  Can the State provide more 	information as to what the difference in point value, if any, would be between vendors who 	intend to have a product available on the HIX and those who already have such a product?

The State does not disclose weighted measures.

287.	Section 3.4  The RFP states, “The vendor shall not issue any insurance certificate or evidence 	of insurance to any Medicaid or Nevada Check Up recipient. Any insurance duty shall be 	construed to flow to the benefit of the DHCFP and not to the Medicaid or Nevada Check Up 	enrolled recipient.” The COA application requires a copy of the form of evidence of coverage 	to be issues to the enrollees.  Can the State provide clarification as to whether the form of 	evidence of coverage is issued by the vendor or by DHCFP?

All Medicaid recipients receive a Medicaid card through DHCFP's QIO-like vendor. Eligibility should be verified through the Eligibility Verification System (EVS) at minimum monthly and/or prior to provision of services.

288.	Sections 3.7, 3.7.2.11, and 3.15.6.1  The RFP requires vendors to “establish and manage 	appropriate provider networks and maintain existing written provider agreements…” The RFP 	further states “the vendor must provide to the DHCFP supporting documentation…which 	demonstrates it has the capacity to serve the expected enrollment in its service area in 	accordance with the DHCFP’s standards for access to the care at the time it enters into the 	contract with the State…” The RFP states, “Beginning no later than 60 days prior to the service 	start date, the vendor shall implement procedures necessary to obtain executed subcontracts and 	Medicaid provider agreements with a sufficient number of providers to ensure satisfactory 	coverage of initial enrollments.” Can the State clarify the deadline when contracted provider 	networks must be established? When the provider agreements need to be in place?

By contract start date the vendor must have sufficient network to manage all recipient needs per contract ratios, access standards and all components of this RFP.

289.	Section 3.4.3.2 Please provide a definition of “Community Paramedicine” as an Essential 	Community Provider.

This is a new service. Prior to this program going live there will be an update to the MSM.

290.	Section 3.4.2.7 E. The geographic location of providers and enrolled recipients, considering 	distance (pursuant to NAC 695C.160), travel time, the means of transportation ordinarily used 	by recipients, and whether the location provides physical access for recipients with disabilities. 	Primary Care Provider (PCP) or Primary Care Site may not be more than 25 miles from the 	enrolled place of residence without the written request of the recipient. RFP page 92 states that 	PCPs may not be more than 25 miles from the enrolled recipients place of residence.  The 	7/7/16 memo regarding “Network Requirements for COA and RFP” shows a standard of 15 	minutes or 10 miles for PCP access in a Metro area in the table.  Which standard are we 	following, the 25-mile or 15-minute/10 mile standard? The State’s 7/7/16 memo regarding 	“Network Requirements for COA and RFP” includes county populations but does not include 	potential Medicaid population. Can the State provide projected Medicaid populations to be 	covered? This information would help us to develop network based on density ratios.

Unless there are substantial benefit and/or program changes (ie expansion of managed care to MABD recipients), we expect a flat or possibly slightly diminishing member caseload trend and therefore no significant impact upon these metrics outside of routine program churn and population transience.

The DHCFP has contract access standards that must be met. If additional standards are needed to meet COA requirements, then those would also need to be met.

291.	Section 2: The term care-coordinator is included in the definitions on page 13 but is not used 	anywhere else in the RFP. Should this definition instead be for case manager, the term used 	throughout the RFP?

Yes, in the RFP those terms are interchangeable as long as service specification and qualifications are met.

292.	Section 3.1.7: Please provide more specific information about the catchment areas outside of 	the State of Nevada. Will the vendor be required to establish contracts in these areas if 	sufficient access can be provided with Nevada-based providers? 

The vendor would either need to establish a contract, cover services out of network, and/or ensure timely access with a contracted provider. Also refer to 3.4.2.9. See question 204 of this amendment.

293.	Section 3.2: What is the expected point differential between vendors who provide or propose to 	provide plans on the State-Designated Health Insurance Exchange and those that do not?

The State does not disclose weight measures.  

294.	Section 3.4.4.4: Is it acceptable to provide Tobacco screening as part of an SBIRT intervention, 	and is the SBIRT modality included in the proposed capitation rates?

Tobacco screening is not a part of SBIRT intervention.

295.	Section 3.4.6: Are vendors permitted to include mail-order pharmacies in their networks?

Yes, but the recipient may not be billed for the shipping fee. 

296.	Attachment Q: Will DHCFP please provide the capitation rate development report completed 	by the actuary in order for bidders to understand the methodology used to develop the rate 	cells? 

Refer to question 2 of this amendment.

297.	General: Will DHCFP please provide a data book with 3 years of claims history from the 	program?

Refer to question 2 of this amendment.

298.	Section 3.13.4.2.B requires that notices be available in alternative formats for persons with 	special needs (visually impaired recipients, or recipients with limited reading proficiency).  Is 	there a specific font size and Flesch score required by DHCFP?

Please refer to Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 regarding accommodation of individuals with impairments. As a recipient of Federal Financial Participation, the MCO contracted by the DHCFP is required to adhere to this act. Also See RFP section 3.6.1.1.

299.	Regarding Section 2, Acronyms/Definitions, Please confirm that the definition of Subcontractor excludes Vendor affiliates for purposes of this RFP.

Refer to question 193 of this amendment.

ALL ELSE REMAINS THE SAME FOR RFP 3260

Vendor must sign and return this amendment with proposal submitted.
	Vendor Name:
	

	Authorized Signature:
	

	Title:
	
	Date:
	


	This document must be submitted in the “State Documents” section/tab of vendors’ technical proposal.
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RFP 3260 Managed Care Organization

Amendment 2 question 47.



Please replace RFP section with the following: 



Excluded Populations, Services and Coverage Limitations for individuals enrolled in Managed Care.



The DHCFP has determined the following services are either excluded as an MCO covered benefit and will be covered under FFS or have current coverage limitations.  The DHCFP reserves the exclusive right to include any of the following services as a covered benefit or modify coverage limitations at any time.  The DHCFP will review and may adjust the capitation payment to ensure an actuarial sound rate is maintained and paid to the MCO at the time of the change to cover increased/decreased medical costs and/or expanded populations.  The current exclusions and limitations are identified as follows:



All services provided at Indian Health Service Facilities and Tribal Clinics.



All eligible Indians may access and receive covered medically necessary services at Indian Health Service (IHS) facilities and Tribal Clinics Provider Type 47 (PT).  Eligible Indians who are eligible as Nevada Title XIX or Title XXI recipients may choose to opt out of managed care. If an eligible Indian who is enrolled in managed care seeks covered services from IHS, the vendor must request and receive medical records regarding those covered services/treatments provided by IHS. If covered services are recommended by IHS and the recipient seeks those services through the vendor, the vendor must either provide the service or must document why the service is not medically necessary. The documentation may be reviewed by the DHCFP or other reviewers. The vendor is required to coordinate all services with IHS. If a Nevada Medicaid (Title XIX) or Nevada Check Up (Title XXI) eligible Indian recipient elects to disenroll from the vendor, the disenrollment will commence no later than the first day of the second administrative month after which all covered medically necessary services will be reimbursed by FFS.



The vendor is not responsible for payment of any service received by an enrolled recipient at an IHS facility or Tribal Clinic. The IHS facility or Tribal Clinic will submit their claims directly to the DHCFP's Fiscal Agent and will be paid by the DHCFP through the FFS fee schedule.



Non-Emergency Transportation (NET)



The DHCFP contracts with a NET Broker who authorizes and arranges for all covered medically necessary non-emergency transportation.  The vendor and its subcontractors shall coordinate with the NET Broker, if necessary, to ensure NET services are secured on behalf of enrolled recipients.  The vendor and its subcontractors must also verify medical appointments upon request by the DHCFP or the NET Broker.



School-Based Child Health Services (SBCHS) with Limitations



The DHCFP has provider contracts with several school districts to provide certain medically necessary covered services through School Based Child Health Services (SBCHS) to eligible Title XIX Medicaid and Title XXI Nevada Check Up recipients. School-Based Health Clinics are separate and distinct from School-Based Child Health Services.



Eligible Medicaid recipients who are three (3) years of age and older can be referred by their PCP, school physician, special education teacher, school nurse, school counselor, parent or guardian, or social worker to SBCHS for an evaluation.  If the child is found eligible for these services, then an Individual Education Plan (IEP) is developed for the child.  The IEP specifies services needed for the child to meet his/her educational goals.  A copy of the IEP will be sent to the child’s PCP within the managed health care plan, and maintained in the recipient’s medical record.



The school districts provide, through school district employees or contract personnel, the majority of specified medically necessary covered services.  Nevada Medicaid reimburses the school districts for these services in accordance with the school districts’ provider contract. The current school district contracts will be maintained by the State; the MCO will not contract directly with the school district. 



The vendors will provide covered medically necessary services beyond those available through the school districts, or document why the services are not medically necessary.  The documentation may be reviewed by the DHCFP or its designees.  Title XIX Medicaid-eligible children are not limited to receiving health services through the school districts.  Services may be obtained through the vendor rather than the school district if requested by the parent/legal guardian.  



The vendor must reimburse school based health services provided by a Federally Qualified Health Center (FQHC) or a Rural Health Clinic (RHC).  These services must not have restrictions of prior authorization or PCP referral requirements.  The vendor case manager shall coordinate with the school district in obtaining any services which are not covered by the plan or the school district.



The vendor will stay up-to-date on efforts to promote State standards for SBCHS. The vendor will ensure their delivery systems support the integration of SBCHS with Medicaid managed care services.



Intermediate Care Facility for Individuals with Intellectual Disabilities (ICF/IID) Recipients requiring this service are not eligible for managed care.



Adult Day Health Care



Recipients requiring this service are eligible for managed care.



Adult Day Health Care (ADHC) services for eligible managed care recipients are covered under FFS pursuant to MSM Chapter 1800. The vendor is responsible for ensuring referral and coordination of care for ADHC services.  The vendor must ensure that recipients who are receiving ADHC services are receiving all medically necessary services covered in the managed care benefit package.



Home and Community Based Waiver Services (1915(c)).



Pre-Admission Screening and Resident Review (PASRR) and Level of Care (LOC) Assessments.



All PASRR and LOC are performed by the DHCFP’s fiscal agent.



Seriously Emotionally Disturbed (SED)/Severely Mentally Ill (SMI), with Limitations



The vendor must ensure that recipients, who are referred for evaluation for SED/SMI, or who have been determined SED/SMI, are obtaining the medically necessary evaluations by a network PCP, and that the recipient is receiving covered medically necessary medical, mental health and mental health rehabilitation services.



The vendor or its identified subcontractors/network providers must ensure that the parent/guardian of a minor recipient who is referred for SED assessment, or an adult who is referred for SMI assessment, is fully informed of the reason why the assessment is necessary, and must obtain authorization from the minor recipient’s parent/guardian or from the enrolled adult or his/her personal representative to conduct the assessment and to release the determination to the DHCFP and/or its designee.



Note: Policy regarding who the DHCFP recognizes as a “personal representative” is defined in the DHCFP HIPAA Privacy Rule Manual. This manual, as well as a sample personal representative designation form, is available upon request.



The vendor and its identified subcontractors/network providers are the only entities that have the authority to make the SED or SMI determination for its enrolled recipients.  If any entity other than the vendor or its identified subcontractors/network providers makes a determination on behalf of a Medicaid recipient who is enrolled in managed care at the time such determination is made, the determination will be rejected and the entity will be directed to refer the enrolled recipient to the vendor for a determination and services. SED or SMI determinations made by authorized entities referenced in Chapter 400 of the MSM will be considered valid for recipients who transition from FFS to managed care.  Likewise, determinations made by the vendor or its identified subcontractors/network providers will be considered valid for recipients who transition from managed care to FFS.  SED or SMI determinations made by appropriately licensed mental health practitioners within the 12-month period preceding initial Medicaid eligibility will be considered valid for either FFS or managed care recipients.



If an enrolled recipient is determined to be either SED or SMI, the vendor must ensure that DHCFP requirements for data collection are met.



Recipients who receive either an SED or SMI determination must be redetermined at least annually.  For recipients who have the option to and have voluntarily elected to remain enrolled in managed care, the process for these redeterminations is the same as for the initial SED or SMI determination as stated above.



Forms to obtain consent for an SED/SMI evaluation, to document the determination, and to disenroll from Medicaid managed care are located in Section 5 of the Forms and Reporting Guide.



Targeted Case Management (TCM)



TCM, as defined by Chapter 2500 in the MSM, is carved out of the managed care contracts.  Case management, which differs from TCM is required from the contracted Vendors.



Child Welfare



Recipients in Child Welfare and Foster Care are voluntarily enrolled in managed care if their guardian requests enrollment. 



There may be times when DCFS and County Child Welfare Providers have provided services to a FFS recipient who then moves into managed care. Contracting with these providers is preferred as it will help ensure continuity of care of these recipients. 



All Nursing Facility Stays Over Forty-Five (45) Days



Pursuant to the MSM, the vendor is required to track and cover the first forty five (45) calendar days of a nursing facility admission, pursuant to the Medicaid Services Manual (MSM).  The vendor is also required to collect any patient liability (PL) for each month a capitated payment is received. The vendor shall notify the DHCFP on the 46th day that the recipient is to be disenrolled.  The recipient will be disenrolled from the MCO and the stay will be covered by FFS commencing on the 46th day of the facility stay.



Swing Bed Stays In Acute Hospitals Over Forty-Five (45) Days



Pursuant to the MSM, the vendor is required to cover the first forty-five (45) calendar days of a swing bed admission.  The vendor is also required to collect any PL for each month a capitated payment is received.  The vendor shall notify the DHCFP by the fortieth (40th) day of any swing bed stay expected to exceed forty-five (45) days. The recipient will be disenrolled from the MCO and the stay will be covered by FFS commencing on the forty-sixth (46th) day of the facility stay.



Residential Treatment Center (RTC), Medicaid Recipients



The vendor is responsible for notifying the DHCFP of the recipient’s RTC admission within five (5) calendar days of the admission date.  Pursuant to the State of Nevada Title XIX State Plan, the vendor is responsible for reimbursement of all RTC charges including admission, bed day rate, and ancillary services until properly disenrolled from managed care.  Recipients who are covered under Title XIX Medicaid will be disenrolled from the vendor on the first day of the next month following the RTC admission. Recipients who enter an RTC after cutoff will be retro-disenrolled to the first day of the month following RTC admission.  The RTC bed day rate and ancillary services will be reimbursed through FFS thereafter for this population.



The vendor is responsible for ensuring a smooth transition to FFS Medicaid in accordance with this RFP.



The DHCFP reserves the right to amend the State of Nevada Title XIX State Plan, which may result in uninterrupted managed care enrollment for this population.  If this is the case, the vendor will be responsible only for covered medically necessary services throughout the RTC stay.



Residential Treatment Center (RTC), Nevada Check Up Recipients 



The vendor is responsible for notifying the DHCFP of the recipient’s RTC admission within five (5) calendar days of the admission date.  Pursuant to the State of Nevada Title XXI State Plan, recipients who are covered under Nevada Check Up will remain enrolled with the vendor throughout their RTC admission.  The vendor is responsible for reimbursement of all ancillary services [i.e., physician services, optometry, laboratory, and x-ray services, etc.] for Nevada Check Up recipients throughout their RTC admission.  The RTC admission and bed day rate will be covered by FFS for this population commencing on the first day of admission.



Hospice



Once admitted into hospice care, Medicaid Managed Care recipients will be disenrolled immediately.  Nevada Check Up recipients will not be disenrolled, however payment for Nevada Check Up hospice services will be carved out and FFS should be billed.



Dental Services



These include covered diagnostic, preventive or corrective services or procedures that include treatment of the teeth and associated structures of the oral cavity for disease, injury or impairment that may affect the oral or general health of the eligible Medicaid recipient up to age 21 years and eligible Nevada Check Up recipients up to the birth month of their 19th year; and dentures. Follow up for emergent and urgent dental care.  



Orthodontic Services



Orthodontic services for eligible managed care recipients are covered under FFS pursuant to MSM Chapter 1000. The MCO is responsible for ensuring referral and the coordination of care for orthodontic services, pursuant to this RFP.  
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2014

		Nevada Division of Health Care Finance and Policy

		2014 Managed Care Rates    																AGP - Expansion								HPN - Expansion								AGP - Other								HPN - Other



																		Dental		Medical		Total				Dental		Medical		Total				Dental		Medical		Total				Dental		Medical		Total





								MEDICAID Southern Region 

		NVLV		TANF/CHAP		01A		Males & Females; < 1yr old										$0.42		$323.90		$324.32				$0.41		$319.92		$320.33				$0.42		$328.19		$328.61				$0.41		$324.15		$324.56

		NVLV		TANF/CHAP		02A		Males & Females; 1 - 2 yrs old										$8.38		$108.60		$116.98				$8.28		$107.27		$115.55				$8.38		$110.04		$118.42				$8.28		$108.69		$116.97

		NVLV		TANF/CHAP		03A		Males & Females; 3 - 14 yrs old										$18.79		$84.37		$103.16				$18.56		$83.33		$101.89				$18.79		$85.48		$104.27				$18.56		$84.43		$102.99

		NVLV		TANF/CHAP		04F		Females; 15 - 18 yrs old										$20.16		$128.91		$149.07				$19.91		$127.32		$147.23				$20.16		$130.62		$150.78				$19.91		$129.01		$148.92

		NVLV		TANF/CHAP		04M		Males; 15 - 18 yrs old										$17.90		$90.88		$108.78				$17.68		$89.76		$107.44				$17.90		$92.08		$109.98				$17.68		$90.95		$108.63

		NVLV		TANF/CHAP		05F		Females; 19 - 34 yrs old										$10.19		$329.22		$339.41				$10.06		$325.17		$335.23				$6.46		$261.87		$268.33				$6.38		$258.65		$265.03

		NVLV		TANF/CHAP		05M		Males; 19 - 34 yrs old										$14.14		$263.94		$278.08				$13.97		$260.69		$274.66				$5.97		$132.81		$138.78				$5.90		$131.17		$137.07

		NVLV		TANF/CHAP		06F		Females; 35+ yrs old										$18.46		$557.32		$575.78				$18.24		$550.47		$568.71				$7.83		$378.56		$386.39				$7.73		$373.90		$381.63

		NVLV		TANF/CHAP		06M		Males; 35+ yrs old										$20.22		$444.21		$464.43				$19.97		$438.75		$458.72				$7.71		$283.78		$291.49				$7.62		$280.29		$287.91



								MEDICAID Northern Region 

		NVRN		TANF/CHAP		01A		Males & Females; < 1yr old										$0.42		$257.33		$257.75				$0.41		$254.16		$254.57				$0.42		$260.73		$261.15				$0.41		$257.53		$257.94

		NVRN		TANF/CHAP		02A		Males & Females; 1 - 2 yrs old										$8.38		$94.10		$102.48				$8.28		$92.95		$101.23				$8.38		$95.35		$103.73				$8.28		$94.18		$102.46

		NVRN		TANF/CHAP		03A		Males & Females; 3 - 14 yrs old										$18.79		$67.44		$86.23				$18.56		$66.61		$85.17				$18.79		$68.33		$87.12				$18.56		$67.49		$86.05

		NVRN		TANF/CHAP		04F		Females; 15 - 18 yrs old										$20.16		$121.85		$142.01				$19.91		$120.35		$140.26				$20.16		$123.46		$143.62				$19.91		$121.94		$141.85

		NVRN		TANF/CHAP		04M		Males; 15 - 18 yrs old										$17.90		$90.39		$108.29				$17.68		$89.27		$106.95				$17.90		$91.58		$109.48				$17.68		$90.46		$108.14

		NVRN		TANF/CHAP		05F		Females; 19 - 34 yrs old										$10.19		$291.35		$301.54				$10.06		$287.76		$297.82				$6.46		$231.74		$238.20				$6.38		$228.89		$235.27

		NVRN		TANF/CHAP		05M		Males; 19 - 34 yrs old										$14.14		$244.13		$258.27				$13.97		$241.13		$255.10				$5.97		$122.84		$128.81				$5.90		$121.33		$127.23

		NVRN		TANF/CHAP		06F		Females; 35+ yrs old										$18.46		$576.79		$595.25				$18.24		$569.70		$587.94				$7.83		$391.78		$399.61				$7.73		$386.96		$394.69

		NVRN		TANF/CHAP		06M		Males; 35+ yrs old										$20.22		$389.70		$409.92				$19.97		$384.91		$404.88				$7.71		$248.96		$256.67				$7.62		$245.89		$253.51







								CHECK UP Southern Region 

		NVLV		CHECKUP		01A		Males & Females; < 1yr old																										$0.45		$232.52		$232.97				$0.44		$229.66		$230.10

		NVLV		CHECKUP		02A		Males & Females; 1 - 2 yrs old																										$13.45		$127.60		$141.05				$13.28		$126.03		$139.31

		NVLV		CHECKUP		03A		Males & Females; 3 - 14 yrs old																										$25.57		$103.69		$129.26				$25.26		$102.42		$127.68

		NVLV		CHECKUP		04F		Females; 15 - 18 yrs old																										$27.44		$148.58		$176.02				$27.10		$146.75		$173.85

		NVLV		CHECKUP		04M		Males; 15 - 18 yrs old																										$25.41		$121.32		$146.73				$25.10		$119.83		$144.93



								CHECK UP Northern Region

		NVRN		CHECKUP		01A		Males & Females; < 1yr old																										$0.45		$157.04		$157.49				$0.44		$155.11		$155.55

		NVRN		CHECKUP		02A		Males & Females; 1 - 2 yrs old																										$13.45		$114.74		$128.19				$13.28		$113.33		$126.61

		NVRN		CHECKUP		03A		Males & Females; 3 - 14 yrs old																										$25.57		$77.54		$103.11				$25.26		$76.58		$101.84

		NVRN		CHECKUP		04F		Females; 15 - 18 yrs old																										$27.44		$141.72		$169.16				$27.10		$139.98		$167.08

		NVRN		CHECKUP		04M		Males; 15 - 18 yrs old																										$25.41		$134.09		$159.50				$25.10		$132.44		$157.54













2015 Jan-Jun

		Nevada Division of Health Care Finance and Policy

		2015 Managed Care Rates    												AGP - Expansion								HPN - Expansion								AGP - Other								HPN - Other



														Dental		Medical		Total				Dental		Medical		Total				Dental		Medical		Total				Dental		Medical		Total





								MEDICAID Southern Region 

		NVLV		TANF/CHAP		01A		Males & Females; < 1yr old						$0.54		$475.87		$476.41				$0.53		$467.07		$467.60				$0.54		$475.87		$476.41				$0.53		$467.07		$467.60

		NVLV		TANF/CHAP		02A		Males & Females; 1 - 2 yrs old						$7.98		$127.09		$135.07				$7.83		$124.74		$132.57				$7.98		$127.09		$135.07				$7.83		$124.74		$132.57

		NVLV		TANF/CHAP		03A		Males & Females; 3 - 14 yrs old						$18.63		$89.95		$108.58				$18.29		$88.29		$106.57				$18.63		$89.95		$108.58				$18.29		$88.29		$106.57

		NVLV		TANF/CHAP		04F		Females; 15 - 18 yrs old						$18.36		$130.64		$149.00				$18.02		$128.22		$146.24				$18.36		$130.64		$149.00				$18.02		$128.22		$146.24

		NVLV		TANF/CHAP		04M		Males; 15 - 18 yrs old						$16.04		$95.94		$111.98				$15.74		$94.17		$109.91				$16.04		$95.94		$111.98				$15.74		$94.17		$109.91

		NVLV		TANF/CHAP		05F		Females; 19 - 34 yrs old						$7.36		$184.63		$191.99				$7.22		$181.22		$188.44				$5.28		$262.36		$267.64				$5.18		$257.51		$262.69

		NVLV		TANF/CHAP		05M		Males; 19 - 34 yrs old						$10.31		$197.83		$208.15				$10.12		$194.17		$204.30				$4.52		$137.74		$142.26				$4.44		$135.19		$139.63

		NVLV		TANF/CHAP		06F		Females; 35+ yrs old						$13.50		$555.43		$568.93				$13.25		$545.15		$558.40				$6.57		$397.39		$403.96				$6.45		$390.04		$396.49

		NVLV		TANF/CHAP		06M		Males; 35+ yrs old						$16.24		$610.24		$626.49				$15.94		$598.95		$614.90				$6.40		$310.82		$317.22				$6.28		$305.07		$311.35



								MEDICAID Northern Region 

		NVRN		TANF/CHAP		01A		Males & Females; < 1yr old						$0.54		$366.93		$367.47				$0.53		$360.14		$360.67				$0.54		$366.93		$367.47				$0.53		$360.14		$360.67

		NVRN		TANF/CHAP		02A		Males & Females; 1 - 2 yrs old						$7.98		$100.82		$108.80				$7.83		$98.95		$106.79				$7.98		$100.82		$108.80				$7.83		$98.95		$106.79

		NVRN		TANF/CHAP		03A		Males & Females; 3 - 14 yrs old						$18.63		$71.29		$89.92				$18.29		$69.97		$88.26				$18.63		$71.29		$89.92				$18.29		$69.97		$88.26

		NVRN		TANF/CHAP		04F		Females; 15 - 18 yrs old						$18.36		$118.94		$137.30				$18.02		$116.74		$134.76				$18.36		$118.94		$137.30				$18.02		$116.74		$134.76

		NVRN		TANF/CHAP		04M		Males; 15 - 18 yrs old						$16.04		$92.19		$108.23				$15.74		$90.48		$106.23				$16.04		$92.19		$108.23				$15.74		$90.48		$106.23

		NVRN		TANF/CHAP		05F		Females; 19 - 34 yrs old						$7.36		$159.34		$166.70				$7.22		$156.39		$163.62				$5.28		$233.58		$238.86				$5.18		$229.26		$234.44

		NVRN		TANF/CHAP		05M		Males; 19 - 34 yrs old						$10.31		$200.42		$210.74				$10.12		$196.72		$206.84				$4.52		$127.23		$131.75				$4.44		$124.88		$129.31

		NVRN		TANF/CHAP		06F		Females; 35+ yrs old						$13.50		$540.57		$554.07				$13.25		$530.57		$543.82				$6.57		$373.93		$380.50				$6.45		$367.01		$373.46

		NVRN		TANF/CHAP		06M		Males; 35+ yrs old						$16.24		$584.18		$600.43				$15.94		$573.38		$589.32				$6.40		$267.55		$273.95				$6.28		$262.60		$268.88







								CHECK UP Southern Region 

		NVLV		CHECKUP		01A		Males & Females; < 1yr old																						$0.50		$246.93		$247.43				$0.49		$242.36		$242.85

		NVLV		CHECKUP		02A		Males & Females; 1 - 2 yrs old																						$12.57		$135.73		$148.30				$12.34		$133.22		$145.56

		NVLV		CHECKUP		03A		Males & Females; 3 - 14 yrs old																						$25.46		$108.10		$133.56				$24.99		$106.10		$131.09

		NVLV		CHECKUP		04F		Females; 15 - 18 yrs old																						$25.44		$150.62		$176.06				$24.97		$147.83		$172.80

		NVLV		CHECKUP		04M		Males; 15 - 18 yrs old																						$23.08		$130.78		$153.86				$22.65		$128.36		$151.01



								CHECK UP Northern Region

		NVRN		CHECKUP		01A		Males & Females; < 1yr old																						$0.50		$165.55		$166.05				$0.49		$162.49		$162.98

		NVRN		CHECKUP		02A		Males & Females; 1 - 2 yrs old																						$12.57		$111.61		$124.18				$12.34		$109.55		$121.88

		NVRN		CHECKUP		03A		Males & Females; 3 - 14 yrs old																						$25.46		$73.40		$98.86				$24.99		$72.04		$97.03

		NVRN		CHECKUP		04F		Females; 15 - 18 yrs old																						$25.44		$132.35		$157.79				$24.97		$129.90		$154.87

		NVRN		CHECKUP		04M		Males; 15 - 18 yrs old																						$23.08		$128.32		$151.40				$22.65		$125.95		$148.60













2015 Jul-Dec

		Nevada Division of Health Care Finance and Policy

		July - Dec 2015 Managed Care Rates    																AGP - Expansion								HPN - Expansion								AGP - Other								HPN - Other



																		Dental		Medical		Total				Dental		Medical		Total				Dental		Medical		Total				Dental		Medical		Total





								MEDICAID Southern Region 

		NVLV		TANF/CHAP		01A		Males & Females; < 1yr old										$0.54		$489.56		$490.10				$0.53		$480.55		$481.08				$0.54		$489.56		$490.10				$0.53		$480.55		$481.08

		NVLV		TANF/CHAP		02A		Males & Females; 1 - 2 yrs old										$7.98		$124.98		$132.96				$7.83		$122.68		$130.51				$7.98		$124.98		$132.96				$7.83		$122.68		$130.51

		NVLV		TANF/CHAP		03A		Males & Females; 3 - 14 yrs old										$18.63		$88.93		$107.56				$18.29		$87.29		$105.58				$18.63		$88.93		$107.56				$18.29		$87.29		$105.58

		NVLV		TANF/CHAP		04F		Females; 15 - 18 yrs old										$18.37		$128.71		$147.08				$18.03		$126.34		$144.37				$18.37		$128.71		$147.08				$18.03		$126.34		$144.37

		NVLV		TANF/CHAP		04M		Males; 15 - 18 yrs old										$16.04		$94.96		$111.00				$15.74		$93.21		$108.96				$16.04		$94.96		$111.00				$15.74		$93.21		$108.96

		NVLV		TANF/CHAP		05F		Females; 19 - 34 yrs old										$7.36		$193.90		$201.27				$7.23		$190.34		$197.57				$5.28		$269.18		$274.46				$5.18		$264.23		$269.41

		NVLV		TANF/CHAP		05M		Males; 19 - 34 yrs old										$10.31		$201.72		$212.03				$10.12		$198.01		$208.13				$4.50		$137.05		$141.55				$4.42		$134.53		$138.95

		NVLV		TANF/CHAP		06F		Females; 35+ yrs old										$13.50		$573.11		$586.61				$13.25		$562.56		$575.82				$6.57		$400.00		$406.57				$6.45		$392.64		$399.09

		NVLV		TANF/CHAP		06M		Males; 35+ yrs old										$16.24		$635.56		$651.80				$15.95		$623.86		$639.81				$6.26		$316.64		$322.90				$6.14		$310.81		$316.96



								MEDICAID Northern Region 

		NVRN		TANF/CHAP		01A		Males & Females; < 1yr old										$0.54		$406.35		$406.89				$0.53		$398.87		$399.40				$0.54		$406.35		$406.89				$0.53		$398.87		$399.40

		NVRN		TANF/CHAP		02A		Males & Females; 1 - 2 yrs old										$7.98		$98.14		$106.12				$7.83		$96.33		$104.17				$7.98		$98.14		$106.12				$7.83		$96.33		$104.17

		NVRN		TANF/CHAP		03A		Males & Females; 3 - 14 yrs old										$18.63		$71.50		$90.13				$18.29		$70.18		$88.47				$18.63		$71.50		$90.13				$18.29		$70.18		$88.47

		NVRN		TANF/CHAP		04F		Females; 15 - 18 yrs old										$18.37		$114.32		$132.69				$18.03		$112.22		$130.25				$18.37		$114.32		$132.69				$18.03		$112.22		$130.25

		NVRN		TANF/CHAP		04M		Males; 15 - 18 yrs old										$16.04		$90.92		$106.96				$15.74		$89.25		$104.99				$16.04		$90.92		$106.96				$15.74		$89.25		$104.99

		NVRN		TANF/CHAP		05F		Females; 19 - 34 yrs old										$7.36		$164.41		$171.77				$7.23		$161.38		$168.61				$5.28		$235.14		$240.42				$5.18		$230.81		$236.00

		NVRN		TANF/CHAP		05M		Males; 19 - 34 yrs old										$10.31		$205.99		$216.31				$10.12		$202.20		$212.33				$4.50		$128.91		$133.41				$4.42		$126.54		$130.96

		NVRN		TANF/CHAP		06F		Females; 35+ yrs old										$13.50		$558.07		$571.57				$13.25		$547.80		$561.05				$6.57		$357.99		$364.56				$6.45		$351.40		$357.85

		NVRN		TANF/CHAP		06M		Males; 35+ yrs old										$16.24		$602.43		$618.67				$15.95		$591.35		$607.29				$6.26		$277.09		$283.35				$6.14		$271.99		$278.14







								CHECK UP Southern Region 

		NVLV		CHECKUP		01A		Males & Females; < 1yr old																										$0.55		$234.11		$234.66				$0.54		$229.80		$230.34

		NVLV		CHECKUP		02A		Males & Females; 1 - 2 yrs old																										$12.35		$129.03		$141.38				$12.12		$126.66		$138.78

		NVLV		CHECKUP		03A		Males & Females; 3 - 14 yrs old																										$25.62		$105.39		$131.01				$25.15		$103.45		$128.60

		NVLV		CHECKUP		04F		Females; 15 - 18 yrs old																										$24.98		$148.07		$173.05				$24.52		$145.35		$169.87

		NVLV		CHECKUP		04M		Males; 15 - 18 yrs old																										$22.45		$133.93		$156.38				$22.04		$131.47		$153.50



								CHECK UP Northern Region

		NVRN		CHECKUP		01A		Males & Females; < 1yr old																										$0.55		$161.48		$162.03				$0.54		$158.51		$159.05

		NVRN		CHECKUP		02A		Males & Females; 1 - 2 yrs old																										$12.35		$108.09		$120.44				$12.12		$106.10		$118.22

		NVRN		CHECKUP		03A		Males & Females; 3 - 14 yrs old																										$25.62		$72.55		$98.17				$25.15		$71.22		$96.36

		NVRN		CHECKUP		04F		Females; 15 - 18 yrs old																										$24.98		$132.20		$157.18				$24.52		$129.77		$154.29

		NVRN		CHECKUP		04M		Males; 15 - 18 yrs old																										$22.45		$130.95		$153.40				$22.04		$128.54		$150.58













2016

		Nevada Department of Health Care Finance and Policy

		2016 Managed Care Rates    																AGP - Expansion								HPN - Expansion								AGP								HPN



																		Dental		Medical		Total				Dental		Medical		Total				Dental		Medical		Total				Dental		Medical		Total





								TANF/CHAP Southern Region 

		NVLV		TANF/CHAP		01A		Males & Females; < 1yr old										$0.64		$543.37		$544.01				$0.62		$528.81		$529.43				$0.64		$543.37		$544.01				$0.62		$528.81		$529.43

		NVLV		TANF/CHAP		02A		Males & Females; 1 - 2 yrs old										$6.49		$133.15		$139.64				$6.32		$129.58		$135.90				$6.49		$133.15		$139.64				$6.32		$129.58		$135.90

		NVLV		TANF/CHAP		03A		Males & Females; 3 - 14 yrs old										$18.59		$97.27		$115.86				$18.09		$94.66		$112.75				$18.59		$97.27		$115.86				$18.09		$94.66		$112.75

		NVLV		TANF/CHAP		04F		Females; 15 - 18 yrs old										$17.11		$141.00		$158.11				$16.65		$137.22		$153.87				$17.11		$141.00		$158.11				$16.65		$137.22		$153.87

		NVLV		TANF/CHAP		04M		Males; 15 - 18 yrs old										$14.96		$106.74		$121.70				$14.56		$103.88		$118.44				$14.96		$106.74		$121.70				$14.56		$103.88		$118.44

		NVLV		TANF/CHAP		05F		Females; 19 - 34 yrs old										$6.27		$236.88		$243.15				$6.10		$230.53		$236.63				$4.48		$277.72		$282.20				$4.36		$270.28		$274.64

		NVLV		TANF/CHAP		05M		Males; 19 - 34 yrs old										$5.03		$248.38		$253.41				$4.90		$241.72		$246.62				$3.89		$148.25		$152.14				$3.79		$144.28		$148.06

		NVLV		TANF/CHAP		06F		Females; 35+ yrs old										$10.87		$549.41		$560.28				$10.58		$534.69		$545.26				$5.92		$419.84		$425.76				$5.76		$408.59		$414.35

		NVLV		TANF/CHAP		06M		Males; 35+ yrs old										$10.91		$624.52		$635.43				$10.62		$607.78		$618.40				$6.04		$334.06		$340.10				$5.88		$325.11		$330.99



								TANF/CHAP Northern Region 

		NVRN		TANF/CHAP		01A		Males & Females; < 1yr old										$0.64		$430.23		$430.87				$0.62		$418.70		$419.32				$0.64		$430.23		$430.87				$0.62		$418.70		$419.32

		NVRN		TANF/CHAP		02A		Males & Females; 1 - 2 yrs old										$6.49		$105.07		$111.56				$6.32		$102.25		$108.57				$6.49		$105.07		$111.56				$6.32		$102.25		$108.57

		NVRN		TANF/CHAP		03A		Males & Females; 3 - 14 yrs old										$18.59		$78.17		$96.76				$18.09		$76.08		$94.17				$18.59		$78.17		$96.76				$18.09		$76.08		$94.17

		NVRN		TANF/CHAP		04F		Females; 15 - 18 yrs old										$17.11		$120.01		$137.12				$16.65		$116.79		$133.45				$17.11		$120.01		$137.12				$16.65		$116.79		$133.45

		NVRN		TANF/CHAP		04M		Males; 15 - 18 yrs old										$14.96		$97.65		$112.61				$14.56		$95.03		$109.59				$14.96		$97.65		$112.61				$14.56		$95.03		$109.59

		NVRN		TANF/CHAP		05F		Females; 19 - 34 yrs old										$6.27		$163.62		$169.89				$6.10		$159.23		$165.34				$4.48		$241.02		$245.50				$4.36		$234.56		$238.92

		NVRN		TANF/CHAP		05M		Males; 19 - 34 yrs old										$5.03		$180.72		$185.75				$4.90		$175.88		$180.77				$3.89		$129.98		$133.87				$3.79		$126.50		$130.28

		NVRN		TANF/CHAP		06F		Females; 35+ yrs old										$10.87		$490.86		$501.73				$10.58		$477.70		$488.28				$5.92		$372.54		$378.46				$5.76		$362.56		$368.32

		NVRN		TANF/CHAP		06M		Males; 35+ yrs old										$10.91		$528.11		$539.02				$10.62		$513.96		$524.57				$6.04		$293.53		$299.57				$5.88		$285.66		$291.54



																		SOBRA Rate		$5,099.66						SOBRA Rate		$5,087.53						SOBRA Rate		$5,099.66						SOBRA Rate		$5,087.53



								CHECK UP Southern Region 

		NVLV		CHECKUP		01A		Males & Females; < 1yr old																										$0.55		$220.83		$221.38				$0.54		$214.91		$215.45

		NVLV		CHECKUP		02A		Males & Females; 1 - 2 yrs old																										$10.09		$123.99		$134.08				$9.82		$120.67		$130.49

		NVLV		CHECKUP		03A		Males & Females; 3 - 14 yrs old																										$24.23		$106.75		$130.98				$23.58		$103.89		$127.47

		NVLV		CHECKUP		04F		Females; 15 - 18 yrs old																										$21.99		$142.20		$164.19				$21.40		$138.39		$159.79

		NVLV		CHECKUP		04M		Males; 15 - 18 yrs old																										$19.86		$126.60		$146.46				$19.33		$123.21		$142.53



								CHECK UP Northern Region

		NVRN		CHECKUP		01A		Males & Females; < 1yr old																										$0.55		$161.26		$161.81				$0.54		$156.94		$157.47

		NVRN		CHECKUP		02A		Males & Females; 1 - 2 yrs old																										$10.09		$108.20		$118.29				$9.82		$105.30		$115.12

		NVRN		CHECKUP		03A		Males & Females; 3 - 14 yrs old																										$24.23		$74.40		$98.63				$23.58		$72.41		$95.99

		NVRN		CHECKUP		04F		Females; 15 - 18 yrs old																										$21.99		$134.62		$156.61				$21.40		$131.01		$152.41

		NVRN		CHECKUP		04M		Males; 15 - 18 yrs old																										$19.86		$133.19		$153.05				$19.33		$129.62		$148.95



																																		SOBRA Rate		$5,099.66						SOBRA Rate		$5,087.53
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54601, 54602, 54603, 54604, 54605, 54606 Salt Lake City: S4101, 54102, 54103, 4104,
84105, 54106 84107, 54105, 54109, 84110, 84111, 84112, 84113, 84114, 84115, 84116, 84117,
84115, 54119, 84120, 54121, 54122, 84123, 84124, 84125, 84126, 54127, 84128, 84130, 84131,
54132, 54133, 84134, 54136, 54138, 84139. 54141, 5413, 84144, 54135, 84147, 54145, 54150,
84151, 54152, 84153, 54157, 84155, 54165, 84170, 64171, 84180, 54184, 84189, 54190, 8195
St George: 84770, 54771, 54790, 54791 Tooele: 54073 Wendover: 54083 West Jordan:
54084
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